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stOPSISorFAcis: - - ' Rop;'l Rede ptien
mv polis, Ninn,, denies he ever told
&m« Weyne, Ind,, last Degember

that C. J. Adrienne had been in there relative - -
to & large sum of momey, States last time he

» saw Adrienns was 10e20-34, not
seen Adriemne since spri;lcgt 1938,
m . ;..'. - ,j;.‘. N . ‘,‘l

REFPERRNCE; Teletype from Indiemapolis Office; 6oB0236;. .-
reports of Special Agemt S
Indianapolis, Inds, Ge25=36, and Special

-Qmaha; - Nebey 5o13+S6, :

DETAILS:

At Einneapolis, Minneso

Agent interviewed ‘Rogers
Redemption lumber Exchangs Building, relstive to the statemeat that he

08¢, told Yort Wayne, Indiumm, last December that C. J./Adrieuse
had recemtly Yeen to the Bureau in regard to & lu'_p' sum of money
advised that this statement wes not trus, asd that the last time w Adrienne
' had come
t

was on Octoder 20, 1954, whem Adrismne, szd 8 MD 3 _
preparatory to golig out on as sslesmen
ated that st that time onl d asked

All 0IC

t0 the Rogers Redemptiorn Buresu
for that concerm,
for exy MOReYe
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Redemption Buress, as to whether he had eived any recent information_
as to Adrienne's whereabouts, and he advised that he {s possessed of no
inromtion exgept that already iuparted to the St,Paul Office.

cm Agont elephonically ecomtacted
a solesmam, rooming at 4017 Quesk Avenue South, polis,
Mizresota, {JJeévised he worked with Adriemne for six weeks in the
Spring of 1935 contasting dairies while working for the Rogers Redemption .
Baresu; that at the tims they worked together they traveled in Kentuoky,
Indigna, and Ohio, udruodlu hed mot heard fram or seen
singe he worked with but that he had taiked ¢
-the Rogers Redmmptiom Bureex about Adriemme; tha
find Adrienne, stated be mever got along very : with Adrienne,
who was the biggest liar he had ever kwown, havisg t0ld him, ' 3
he played on the Yankee Baseball Team amd had a big hospital at the
same times, further stated Adrienns had a waman with him from
Arkansas whom he claimed wes his wife; that Adrienmms drove a Packard
at that time, stated he had no {dea vham Adrienne might de, bdut

12758 ewer_ found eut he would motify the St .Pul -Bureaun-0ffice,

A persomal {nterview was requested of who advised he was
just leaving ox & sellimg trip whem igent called, 30 would nmot have
time t0 ses Ageat, Hs advised he was possessed of no additionsl informe
etion tham that supplied over the telophbome,

There being o further investigation in tkis dutrtot, the case
is herebdy,
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and expoditious attention. The Ruress fwrther desizres tiat you
sssertain definitely shetber Adriecme has in fest, as has deen
alleged resestly, terminated his business ecasections ar any

" Buresa, If Mrisans s still

other sffillatisns which be might bave with the Regers

erpexisation it would sppesr possitle that kis lesctien might be
sffeovted through cerrespendense whish he hag on escasions with
the Rogers Rademptien Duress.

Flsase give this mtier your imsetiste and preferved
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- FEDERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION —
Formioi T ' . ' o
THIS CASEORIGINATED AT  Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. . FiLENo. T7-24

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE 8Y }
) WHICH MADE
Intienspolis, Indtana. | 6-25-38  [65,0ui% G e
TMLE 0 CHARACTER OF CASE
" GEORGE BARNES, with aliases; ET AL. - KIDRAPIRG
Charles F./Ursckel - Vistim. '

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

*'hcn interviewed
at Crawfordsville, Ind., adgised

that he had nsver s
enne, but that(¥y. H
Yort ¥aye, Ind.,
that he had seen Adriemne in De-
troit, Michigan. Drummond, when
interviewed at Fort Weayne, Ind.,

APPROVED AN

—advised-that.he had firat met

Adrienne in Kansas City, Missouri,
ahpout two years ego, at which
Adrienne was working for the
Rogers Redemption Bureau, and
t he last saw Adrienne abogh
two months ego in Detroit, Mykh- .,

-2

igan; that Adrienne in the:yast’
has stayed at the Penn Ho%l.u
roit, and perhaps ceuld be ... °
located through o -
at'l Silverware Synditate, 9%29. =~ .
enterline Street, Detroit; that . =
Adrienne's father believed to de - ..
in Tulsa, Okla.; and that Adriemns

LA

was married in Arkenees about AH, b'7C,,__ .

five years ago.
-RC-

Reference: St. Paul Bureau Office teletype message dated June 8, 1936;
Report of Special Agent 7. W. Stein, St. Paul, Minn., Juns 10, 1936;
Detroit Bureau Office letter dated June 15, 1936.
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Dotails:

There was received in the Indianapolis Burean Office & teletype Gossage ---
fraa the St. Paul Bureau Office dated June 8, 1936, advising that C. J. 4Ad-
rienne, who was formerly amployed dy the Rogers Redemptica’ Bureau, Minnsapo« -
lis, Minnesote, has made a statement in the past that he has secured $2,000 of
the ransom money paid in this case dich he was keeping in a safety depoait

Teau; had sscured §10,000 of the' ax money for the sum of $2,500. The above-
referred-to teletype message also‘stated that Adrienne was fomerly employed
as & salemman by the Rogers Redemption Bureau, and that that Bureaun oun June 8,

1936 had furnished the St. Paul Bureau e with & let o4 June 3, 1936
in which letter ons! Plymouth, Ind-
iana, stated that he antical with C. JiYild-

’
rienns, in Detroit, Michigan, & short time ago, and that Adrienne had re
him, to the Rogers Redamption Burecau for employmeat. In this tele-
type message -the Indianapolis Bureau Office was requested to cmduet an ap-
propriate investigetion in an endsavor to loeat-or tha pur-
pose of ascertaining the whereabouts of C. J. Adrienne. .

On June 8, 1936 the infommation as received from the St. Paul Bureau Of-
fice in the above-mentioned teletype message was tranmmitted by telephons to
special Agent (NP st Soutk Band, Iniisna, with instruetions that Agent

should conduet an appropriate investigation in this matter. The follow-

-ing memorandum for the file dated June 8, 1936 was submitted by Special Agent————

the substance of which memorenduz was trensmitted to the Indianapolis
Bureau Offise by telephone on the evening of June 8, 1936:

h, Indiana, on this night, Agent cantasts
which address is that of a tourist home.

advised that eided at that plase about five days ego,
June 5, 19363 \m in company with
and Mr. J. H. , the latter being from Fort

Weyne, Indiana; the party was selling correspondence courses in academic
subjects for same college in Omaha, Kebresks; that they remain in & tomn for
approximately one week and then move to another place.

“igent was further informed that on Juns 5, 1936 ?1.3 for
Battle Creek, Mishigan: that his wife works and resides at Fort Wayne, Indiana,

address unknown; that mwm no doubt return o Fort Wayne, Ind.,
and that in all probability y bave resided at that plase long enough to
establish a residense. '¥Mr. J. H. Drummond on the latter-msntioned date re-

turned to his home in Fort Wayne, Indiana, and is prodably there at present,
address unknown. {f not located otherwise, can no doubt be

located through Mr. Drunmond, if ths latter's address can be ascertained.™

Al bIC
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The above information as trenamitted to the Indfanapolis Bureau Office by
telephone was in turn trensmitted by telephone to Special Agzent (NG -
at Fort Wayne, Indians, with the request that he condnot an appropriate in-
vestigation. ) : : : e

The follow mamorendum for the file dated June 13, 1936 was submitted
by Speecial Agent the substance of which maxorandum was trenamit-

::: t: th;“ Indianapolis Bureau Office by telephone by Specisl igent (P =
o-9, 1938: - - ’

s oity direstory lists umu residing at
Inquiry in that viec sy osed that the fam-
i1y had moved from & dress approximately one ysar ago and that (D

oculd be located in a restaurant in Garrets, Indiana.. o

q”mma that she was not aware of her husband's where-
abouts and that was very anxious to communicate with him herself. Through

this party it was ascertained that for the laast several
not worked at any job for more than two or three months at a time
triduted very little to the support of his wife and two daughters.

and her attornsy are at the present time endeavo to eontact him a0
at a guarifanghip may be set up for the children an appointed

__to obtain s portion~of

as guardien. In connection with matter, these parties are 2lso endeavoring
: d;__q:;g-m:mm—to~b~~ueqm—_;p.fp:md;as:;e;-.\._.

the support and education of the chi . The only information of valus availsble

through this source was that: departed fram Ft. Wayne, Indiana,

about May 8, 1956 for an unknown destination and was at that time selling maga- -

zines through an arrangemsnt with an unidentified individual residing at same
hotel in Fort Wayne. It was suggested by#«hat

of Ft. ¥Wayne might be to supply some ormation relative to the presen
whereabouts of

Ft. Wayne, Indiena, stated that he
was atate supervisor for the Ci ining School at Cleveland, Ohio, and that
' had formerly worked for him up until the time that ha departed on his
present trip from Ft. Wayne. (@) further advised that the writer was about
the tenth person who had contected him in an effart to locate and -
that it sppeared that he owed numerous creditors over the city who were endeaver-
ing to collect delinquent eccounts. ould not recall of having hearxd of
anyone by the nams of Adrienne but suggested that possidly this person was
{dentical with someon had referred to as having embezzled szams §8,000
or $9,000 in bonds from some unknown persons and was at that time headed east

to remain with relatives. It appeared that fhad recently met $his
party, whom he had kmown during the World War, was informed that this frieand
had spent all of tho money, but he did not think that the persons suffering

the loss would prosecute him. X

s eble to furmish no further informmtion which would lead to
establiehing this person's ideatity or present whereabouts. Inquiry was made
as to J. He Drumond, informsd that he felt sure that this persom

All b"/Q .
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was employed as & salesman for an autamobile econcern whish he believed to be -
Oldmmobile, inasmuch as he had seen this person driving a new Oldemobile Bedan. .

- %It was also leamed through that @ Res recently purchases ~
8 new Ford sedan fram the 014 Fort Motor Company of Fort Weyne, and that re-
presentatives aof the Universal Oredit Company, who held the conditional salss
oontract, had been making repsated efforts to locate him. !

=~ %Inquiry at the 014 Fort Motor C revealed tha -
had purchaged & new 19368 model StandardFord Sedan, or number £ on
March 2, 1938 and at that tims traded in & 1929 mod Coash, motor number
372,746, No information was available from this sourch as to the license num-
bor of the cgr now being driven by- . -

_ investigator for the Universal Credit Company, Utility
Building, Ft. Yayne, Ind , informed that he had bean endeavoring for several
months to locat oat success. stated that he learned
several wesks ago tha 4 bean in the Miller Hotel at Warsaw, Ind-
iana, recently where he was employed by one a representative of
the Commercial Extension College of Omaha, Ned o« It was ths understending
of that d were working together and had departed
from Warsaw for either laGrange or Ligonier, Indiana his efforts to lo-
cate them in either city had deen unsuccessful. dviged that his of-

fice-had-wired -the -Camnercial Extension-College_at_ Nebraska, on_two_

occasions since that time requesting the itinerery ““omut-thae“hrm~—.
failed to receive an answer to these telegrems, Inve made bm- :
have d{sclosed that during last residence in the city he .
a which he y left when hs departed fyom the sity to
take subscriptions for magaszines, and in so doing he left an unpaid rent dill

for several weeks' lodging.

%4 long distance telephone call was received by the writer tra?
at Garrett, Indiana, to the effect that she had just received a post
Mmr husband, stating that he was at that time in Athens, Michigan,
and was working toward northern Indiana. (R w: wcable to fumish
any {nformation beyond the adove fdcts which would leed to an opportunity of
contacting him. It appeared that she was not aware that her husband had drop-
ped his connection with the magazine publisher and was now engaged in selling
training courses for the Cammercial Extension College.

Assistant U. S. Postmaster at Ft. Wayne, Indiana,
informed ¢ ¥ * World War Bonus Bomds would be delivered in that
eity on June 16, 1936 to the address listed by the veteran in his applicatian-
$0 the Veterans' Afministration offices in Indienapolis. Inasmuch ae the only
record of these spplications is {n Indianapolis, this party was unable to sup-

ply ani {nformation which might be of value at this tims in locatin

Ml ble



office failed to reveal any réeord of a listed address Inquiry
at the General Delivery window disclosed that a letter is eing held for him ...
eddressed to General Delivery fram Oarrett, Indiana, posmm June 2, 1956.

"An inspeection of tho revised eity dirdotory in the isuuii of the poat

-m mew and used automohile doalora opomt:l.ng in rs. Wayne were conuctod
telephonically in an attexpt to locate -J. Hjfiriomqul) efter inquiry at dke

Ilg Collins Motor Company, Oldsmobdile dealers, which failed to reveal any re-
cord of his employment.

%At the request of the writer, Assistant Postmaster
placed a dulletin on the pail carriers' bulletin board requesting information
relative to the presentAddresg of J. H. Drummbnd. Through this source it was
ascertained from mail carrier, that he had been delivering mail
to this party at 2517 Street, Yut that a recent attempt to deliver a
registered letter had failed inasmuch Drumsond has moved from that point
and left no forwarding address. stated that he had requasted the Re-
gistry Division to hold this letter temporarily and that bs would meks a later
attampt to deliver it in the event that further inforgmtion had been odtained
from the residents at that address as to the present whereabouts of ths addressee.

®in inspeotion of this letter revesled that {¢t was mailed from the Print-
er's Supply House, 327 16th Street, Toledo, Ohio. The envelope contained a
notation to the effeet that the address of £517 Calhoun Street was the last

¢

—-eddress. —

cne known to the sender and requested that it be forwarded to his last known
*The address stated above is & rooming house operated b*
who sdvised that DitimEifdl had been renting a roam from her since the latfer
part of 1935 and had suddenly departed about a month ago, leaving a note that .
stated that he had “"gons on the road® and would return in a few days and to
hold any meil until his return. At the time of his departure Drumond was de-
linquent for rent on his room for about two weeks prior to that time. No in-
formation of value was available frum exsept that for the last
severel months he had resided yith her s noticed a woman visiting him
who she believed to be mtolcottﬂuo , Indiena. *
exhibited a letter addresseé to which bore the return address of the

party mentioned above. Other matl in the possesaion of this party being held
for Drummond consisted of a letter from the Tropical Paint Campany, 1240 West

70th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, who appears to have been Drummond's employer-.-.—-—--

during his stay in Fort Wayne. Another item consisted of a return receipt eov-
ering a registered letter apparently sent by Drummond to the Yetorans' Admin-
istretion at EKansas City, Missouri, which bors the signature of and
was dated May 26, 1956. XA search through the personal effects of i
lert with —rauoa to reveal eny information which woumld lead to
establishing his present wheareabouts.®

On Juns 9, 1936 a teletype mssssge emanating from the Indianapolis Bureau
Office was tranmiitted to the Detroit Bureau Office, advising of the abdove

Al BIC
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investigation as copucted by the Indianapolis Bureau Officé-&tid requesting
tkat the Detroit Bureau Office. endeavor to locate intoerview him
for the purpose of ascertaining the whereabouts of C. J. Adrienne. - -

-

Lo Foll .
Oa June 10, 1936 & econfereace teletype messege emenating from the Iadiana-
polis Bureau Office was tramsmitted to the  Omahmand Kensas City Buresa Offices
advising them of ths information as ohtained by the Indianapolis Bureau Office
and sting that the Omaha Burean Office dissrestly endeevor to 1mteP
through the Campercial Extension College, and that ths Kensas C.
Bureeau 0ffice endeavor to locates hrough the Veterens' Administration
at Eansas City, Nissouri and determine where his danus check would be directed;
that, if losated, ébmm be interviewed for the purpose of determin-
ing the location of C. J. Adrisnne or Jask Adriemne. o

At Crewfordsvillh; Indt

* Ths reporting agent interviewed ocne of the General De-
livery elerks at the post office, Creawfordsville} Indiana, znd he aldvised that
a man by the nsme of had called at the General Delivery window for
mail on at least two occasions, but that no mail had dbeen delivered to him;
that & waman whose nams he understood to de had also called for
mail during the week of June 8, 1336, the same as had called,
but that he had had no mail for her; that and were not
together t0 khis knowledge and had no econnection as far as suew; that he did

== ——— - - not know where wither of them was from , what their busineas wes, or wWhere

they wers staying in Crewfordsville; that
mail in the middle of the afternoon, while
mail arownd noon.

y called for his
usually called for.her

The toilﬁ descriptions of SR -~ WEER vere siven to -

Agent by
ema: - K
Age: 40
Height: - 5 8%, .
Weight: 160 . 125
Build: Chunky Medium
Complexion: Medimm Medium Dbrunstte
Charecteristics: . Pleng.ng smile.

sgort m,m,;.a_ Post Ottice,
Ceawfordsville, Indiana, and he Ndvised that a men who ¢alled himelr”

had called for mail at the General Delivery window between 3:00 and 4:00 P. M.
on Juns 16,-1956; that there had been no mail for him at that time; that women
who ealled herself had called for mail on the moraning of June 17,
1936, and at that ¢ delivered to her a letter contained in an ordinary
sorrespondence stationery eavelope, the addresa of which was typewritten; that
he 414 not notice the postmark on this letter. )

- 8- All bIC
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.addreds on tlut envelope.

-

were furnishsd to Agent by

also advised that a man who called hims alled
for mail et the Gemeral Delivery windows on the morning of June 17, 1938, and
that at that time he had delivered to hix a piece of mail contained in a IM-
ium-sized business euvelope; that he d4id aot note the po-tmrk or any retam -

dvised that he was unable to give any douriptioa of P
other than to say that he was well dressed. WD furnished the
riptions o an the same as the dessriptions which

It was ascertained from the recoxds or the Hotel Monon, Creawfordsville,

Indiena, that one residence address Quahs, Nebreaska, had re-
gistered into Room 406 on June 11, 1936 at 6:30 P. M.; that and
wife of thse Coammerciel Extension College, OGmmha, Nebraska, had registered into
Roam 408 en June 11, 1936 at 6:33 P. M. mhdbmtmsterrodto Room 415

on June 15, 1936.

It was ascertained from employses _at this hotel that both
4 automobdiles; that they were apparently salesman: that a man and
wife who were roazing at the Crewford Hotel at Crawfordsville, Indiana,
eams over to the Monon Hotel prastisally every evening and conferred with (i
and

oo -——-Thes_proprietress of the Monom Hotel displayed to Agent a letter addressed
‘ to |-¢/o-Hotel Monon,-Crewfardsvills, Indiana,. postmarked

at Wayne, Indiana, June 16, 1936, bearing the return address of Kennock

& Kennosk, attorneys-at-law, 508 Standard Build Fort Wayne, Indiana. This
letter at that time had not deen delivered ¢

The propristress of the Monon Hotel furthsr advised that on Saturday,
June 13, 1936 a telegram had been received at the hotel £ fram
Fort Wayne, Indiana; the contents of this uuags was that he is not to cams,
and it was signed “Pat™.

Ageat interviewed Hotel Monon, Crewfordsville, Ind-
isna, and hs sdvised that he had dbeen working for the Camercial Extension Col-
lege of Omaba, Hebrasks, for approximately four weeks; that he is working
nnder— who was registered at the Crawford Hotel, Crewfordsville;
that at the time he camsnced working for the Camaercial Extension College, he
met & man whom he Inew as Jask Drummond, and who at that ¢time was also work-
ing for the Comssrcial Extension College; that in his eonversation with Jack
Drummond he ascertained thet Drummond had formerly been employed by the Rogers
Redemption Bureau of Minneapolis, Minnesota; that Jask Drummond had told him
that, if he would write ¢ of the Rogers Redezption
Buresu, &t Minneapolis, pe could obtein employment
with this bureeu; that, if he 818 write to G- o~ offort to obtain

" Al biC
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exployasnt, he should unttun the name of Jack Mricanc and state that he had
met Jeck Adrienns in Detroit, Mishigen.

S——

- When queried-as to why Drumsond had advised him to the names of
Jask Adrienne and say that he had seen him in Detroit, stated that -
appa.rontli Drumsond had got into some trouble with the Rogers Redemptiom Bu-
reau and 414 mot want that bureau to know where he was, and that accordingly
Drumond bad stated that QD s2oz12 menticn Adrienne’s neme rether than
kis, Drumon®s, in carresponding with the Rogers Redexption Bureau.
mud that he had never seen Jack Adrienne in Detroit, Michigan, and knew
nothing cancerning him; that in his conversation with Jack Drumsond he had
ascertained that Drumond and Jack Adrienne had formerly been amployed by the
Rogsrs Redegption Bureau at Minneapolis, Minnesota, and that Drummond had
stated that Jack Adrienne was & high-pressure salesman; that at the time he
wrote of the Rogers Redemption Burean, he was at Plymouth, Indiana;
that he end asked for employment with the Rogers Redemption
Buresau and mticm in his letter that he had seen Jask Adrienne in Detroit.

F”‘t“ that at the present time Jack Drumeond was not em-
ployed by Camuercial Extension College, and that he was living in Fort
Wayne, Indiana; that ke never knew any street address of Drummond in Fort Wayne;
that he 414 know that Drummond was euployed in ths capasity of an extre dis-
patcher for the Nickel Plate Railroad et Fort Wayne, Indiana, and he was of

the opinion that, if Agent would sontast the superintendent of the Nickel Plate

division-at -Fort_Wayne, information could de obtained relative to the address

“of Drummond. - stated that Jack Drummond had ceased-his employ-———
ment with the Camere xtensicn College on June 6, 1936 and at that time

stated that he was going to Fort Wayne in order to collest his bonus, and that

a collecting his bonus he intended to marry a girl there named

stated that he did not know the address of (P acd 414 not

know any way that she could be located.

eried as to whether he hoq , D 2t o1
was fomerly his employer at time he was working

for o Seliod)l of Cleveland, Ohio. When queried as to shether
he had ever told that one Jack ~- had embessled $3,000 or §9,000 in
bonds from soms unknown person and' that this Jack had ¢ east to visit with
relatives, stated that he had tol that one Jack-,
whose last name ha could not remember, had emdbexzled +00 frax the First
and Tri-State National Bank of Fort Wayne epproximetely four years. ago, and. .. _._._.
that this Jack had paid this money bask to the Firsgt and Tri-State National
Bank of Yort Wayne, Indiana, and that he would never be prosecuted for this
exbezzlement. stated that the last tims hs had seen this person
namsd Jack was ovamber 1935, at which time he was reported to be vorkmg
for some bhrewsry; that Jask was not a world war veteran to his knowledao

that ho,— had only & slight acquaintance with Jaek.

—;wm that, if Agent would contaot q
of the Fort Wayne National Bank at Fort Wayne, Indiana, Agent eculd veri

statement ebout the alleged embezzlement by Jack --, and that in
-8 -
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&ll prodabilit ow the last neme of thiskfask, in view of

of the First Tri-State_Nation-

al Bank in Fort Wayn at the time of ged emdbezzlement by Jask.

- The following physical desoription of Drummond was furnished to Agent dy

Rame: "™ Fagck Drummond

- .. Age: B
o Hoight: - 5* 10*
Weight: 185 .
Bair: Gray-blask
. Byes: Blue . .
" Residensce: Yort Wayne, Indisna

Charecteristics: 8low,sloushy walk; oval fase.

- Agent- interviewed (MNP crevtord Hotel, Crewfordsville, Indiana,
who advised that he was in charge of tlis Commercial Extension College division
in Indiana, and that a man whom he knew as Jerry Drumond had worksd for him
for adout two weeks ccaxmencing about a month ago; that Jerry Drummond had
laft the employment of the Camercial Extenhicn College on June 6, 1936 at
Plymouth, Indiene, and stated that he was going to Yors Wayne, Indfana, to col-

- lect his bonus, after which he intended to marry; that he does not know any
e~ g P00 -addTess - 0f JorTy Druzmond "at Yorts-Wame,-and-that-he-always-contasts—
) Drummond through Generel Delivery. stated that Jerry Drummond had
cantasted the Postmaster at Fort Wayne for the purpose of arranging to have
his bonus delivered to him at a certain address; that it i{s his understanding
that Drummond will again join up with him after he collects his bonus; that
i he detemines the whereabouts of Jack Drurmond, he will immediately notify
the Indianapolis Bureau Office.

On Juns 18, 1936 the adbove information as developed by ths reporting
agent was trenamnitted by telephone to Special Agent&at Yort Wayme,

Indiana, and Agent was instructed to condust appropriate investigation.
On June 18, 1936 Agent transmitted the following information by tolo-
phone to the Indianapolis Bureau Office from Fort Wayne, Indiemas

»speeial Aigent (i ocated T. H. Drummond today and finds that he is
presently employed by ths Nickel Plate Railroad at Fort Wayme as & relief
telegraphk cperator. Drumond denies knowing emything adout the ransan money
or ever hearing Adrienne mention it. He first met Adrienne at Kansas City
about two years ago when Adrienne was working for ths Rogers Redemption Bureau.
He last saw Adrienne about two months ago on the street in Detroit, Michigan.
He Inows that maenno in the put has stayed at tho Penn Hotel in Detroit.

“Drumzond advises that the rs Redexption Bureau bears a questicnable '
reputation and is a shady individual. He also said .
that Adrienns seems to be & minor racketeer and will bandle any kind of pro-

position to earn his living.
-9 - Al bIC




*Drummond says that Adrienne Mas a wife, name and address wnkmowmn, and &
father who is ghougkt 40 be in $he dairy business st Tulsa, Oklabhoma, 4About
last Christmas Adrienns was travellisg $hrough some southern states in eampeay
with & waman other than his wife, and that his wife had him arrested at soms
point by local officers ia this sonnestion.

"Drazmond believes that Adrienne ean dé located throungh 29
Centerlins Street, Detroit, Nishigan, who s in the same racket $ha mne
has boeen in. Hs alsc suggested that the National Silverware Symdicate aad
othsr like econcerns in Detroit de eamtasted for information. is also &
shady charecter, and if hs cannot Ve lecated, Ais vi.to will pro y de fnform-
od as $0 the location of Adrienns.

*I¢t was also suggested d that Adrienne was probably he.’i.lg in
cantasct with of ths Rogers Redemp-

tion Bureaun.

*Druzmond described Adriemne as follows:

Age: 40 yvars

Haight: 6 1"

Veight: £10 pounds

Hair: Kasck, parted in middle

Byes: Rlask

Complexion: Fuir

Dress: Dark clothing, with blus or grey shirts
and ¢ies to massh.

Peculiarities: Full fase; head marrow &t $op; round

shoulders; high squeaky vaice; fest
turn oot when walkiag.® A

On June 19, 1936 a tsletype message emmasting from the Indizmapolis M-
reau Office was trenmmitted to the Detroit Bureeu Office, advising ef the above
information as ascertained by Special Agent ?ﬂ requesting that
an appropriate investigation be sondusted {n an vor $o ascertain the
whereadouts of C. J. Adrieanse.

On June 19, 1935 telegrems were dfrected to the Omaba and Washingtom Field |
offices, advising thew that QD 22 desn located and intorviewsd.

The following memorenium for ths file was sulmitted under date of June
18, 1936 dy Speciel igext

'Acti.u upon & leng distanse eall from Specisl Agent frem A
t4he Indianapolis Bureaun cs $0 the effest that J. H. Drumond 20¥ b sl
' ces at Ft. Tayme, Indians, in-
of that division with offices
" 4n Ft. Wayne, who advisdd $hat Drummond had beea mmployed as an extre tele-

graph operator since Mareh 20, 1956. It was &lso ascertained through that

-1 Al b1C
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source that Drummond was presently residing at 1201 Sweensy Avemus and could
also bde reached at 1519 North Calhoun Street in F$. Wame.

_—— e

~"ghen interviewed, Drummoud stated that he was engaged in selling corres-
.pondence gourses for the Camnercial Extension College of Xisaha, Nebraska, eamd -
was endexvaring to sesure permanent employment with the Nickel Plate Railroed
by working extra when needed as a telegreph operatorl In this connection Brum-
mond stated that prior to 1929 he had been employed for mnumber of years dY
the Union Pacifio, Texas and Pacific, and Missouri Pasifiec Railrocads and wmas
endegvoring to re-establish a connec¢tion. {n the railroad business. Since de-
ing furloughed by the Texas and Pacific Railroad in 1929, Drummond has spent
most of his time trevelling and selling various articles. In October 1934
vhile in Kansas City, Missouri, he becams asquainted with Clifford J, Adrienne,
who was &t that time treavelling and selling for the Bogers Redemption Bureau -
of Minneapolis, Minnesota. On that occasian Drummond established a connection
with the same fimx and travelled with Adrienne for two weeks, receiving in-
struction in his new work. -

*Since that time he has sean Adrienns at only infrequeat intervals whea
he happened to visit the Rogers Redemption Bureau office in Mimneapolis., Drum-
mond's connection with this firm was severed in Decamber 1935, and he 4id not
sgain ses Adrienns until about two months ago when visiting in Detroit., On
that oceasion he met Adrienne ascoidentally at Detroit, and he believes thas
Adrienne was at that time stopping at the Penn Hotel and was connected with

the Rational Silverware Syndicate, 98529 Centarline Street, Detroit, Michigan.
thirty minutes, during i =

4t that groc g stores who werd :
verge of ure and suggested that Drummond join him in this enterprise,
stating that they could make about $150.00 per week.

"Drumond exphatically demied that Adrienns had then or on any other occa-
sion mentioned anything about having purchased or having in his possession any
of the Urschel reansom money. This party was clossly questioned for an extended
period of time, during which tims he continued to deny any knowledge of the
possession of this maney dy Adrienne or any person with whom hs was asquainted.

In euca upen Drummend's connection with Gl Druzmond stated that he

had met on only one occasion, which was slightly over a month ago
in Plymouth, Ind{ens, at which $ime Drummond was treveling in the compeny of
State Supervisor for the Cammercial Extension College. On this
oceasion happened to be stopping at the same place as Drummond and
and asquainted with Drummond. was dissatisfied with
his present connestion and solicited s in securing a cannection
with the Commercial Extension College through ~ During the cmversatioas
with G =211 in Plymouth, Drumsond told him of his former comnectiod
with the Rogers Redemption Bureau and suggested that he night maks a connection
with that firmm by writing to QD end telling him that he had met C. J.
Adriense and that Adrienne had suggested that he apply for the position. Drum-

mond explained that the business practices of the Rogers Rsdemption Bureau were

-1 - A“ BYC/ |

RO L e
i e T



L.t s L . . A R P T Oy

o

i3 5t
PR ’
: B

subject to question and- they would therefore nut nploy any stranger who came
40 them without the recommendation of some memd £ their organization.

to same trouble Drummond had rienced with which led ¢to Drumond’'s
resignation, he suggested to that he not mention tofJJD that he

hed met or was acquainted with-Drummond..

.m response to questioning Drmnond, while donying lmovlodg- of Adrienne
or @l baving had eny of the Ursshel rensom money in their possession,
stated that both parties had beean involved in deals in the past which were
more or less questionable, but that he seriously doubted if either party would
have been connected with any such undertaking as that mentioned above.

-with reference to data conserning Adrienne which might be useful in lo-
cati.ng him, Drmond ha:

% he had been involvod in same trouble 'ith a girl in
o Virg 1linas, and hils wife had preferred charges against Alm.
On tHIs occasion, acoording to Adrienns had requested permission to
use another name in his contacts company. It was suggested that the
best person, outside of who would know of Adrienne's present where-
abouts would bs on connected with the Naticnal Silverware Syndi-
cate at 9329 Centerlins Street, Detroit, Michigan. Drummond explained that
the street address quoted above might not be entirely accurete, but he felt
sure that wes connected with some firm in the vieinity of that address

which would be engaged in the selling of silverware. VWhkile Drummond felt sure,
that would be glad to co-operate with Agents of ths BRureau, he was

positive that wife would gladly furnish any information in her posses-

sion relative to enne. Drummond stated that Clifford J. (Jack) Adrienne's
last name is pronounced "Adreen™."

4s the result of the infarmation set out in the abdove-quoted memoreandum
for the file submitted by Special Agent (I D. o telecrem was trans-
mitted on Juns 30, 1936 to the Detroit Bureau Office, advising that C. J. Ad-
rienne was alleged to be principally interested in steging anstion sales for
bankrupt grocery and clothing stores in Detroft, Michigan, and requesting that
an appropriate investigation be canducted in an endeavor to locate Adrienne.-

On June 20, 1936 a conferemnce teletype message was tranmmitted to the
Oklahama City, St. Peul, and Little Rock Bureau Offices advising as to the in-
formation set out he above memorandum dated June 18, 1936 sutmitted by
Speciel Agenté and requesting that the St. Peul, Oklahama City,
and Little Rock Burean Office conduct appropriate investigations looking to-
ward the location of C. J. Adrienne.

-12 -
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| - UNDEVELOPED LEADS -
TETROIT BUREAU OFFICE et Detroit, ¥ichigan:

-¥Will condust appropriate innatigatioa at the Penn Hotel in &i endeavor
to loqate c. T Mrim.

i1l eadeavor to lcotto— who is alleged to be working for
the Fational Silverware Syndicate, 9329 Centerlins Street, or for same other
firm in that locality which is engaged in selling silverware. If located, he
should be interviewed regarding his knowledge of the whereabouts of C. J. Ad-
riene. The officials of the National Silverware Syndicate should be inter-
viewed relative to any information in their sassion which may assiat in
the location of C. J. Adrienne. if ashe can be losated, should
also bde interviewed for informstion as to the reabouts of Adrienne.

It is noted that O. J. Adrienne is alleged to be principally interested

in staging auction sales for dankrupt grocery and clothing atores in Detroit.

This infarmation should be developed in an appropriate investigation looking
toward the location of Adrienne.

~

ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE at Minneapolis, Minnesota:

Will make &isorest ingutry of NN
@D of the Rogers Redemption Bureau, Lumber, Exshange Building, in an endeavor

to- obtain-information-cancerning the whereabouts of C. J. Adriemne.

OKLAHOMA CITY BUREAU OFFICE at Tulsa, Oklahoma:

Will endeevor to locate the father of C. J. Adrienne, who is alleged to
be in the dairy business, in an endeavor to ascertain the whereedbouts of C.J.
Adrienns.

LITTIE ROCK BUREAU OFFICE at Little Rosck, Arkansas:

Will contaect the bureau of vital statistics or other ecentrel headquarters
in an endeavor to obtain information concerning the marriage of C. J. Adrienne,
who is alleged to have married in Arkansas spproximately five years ago. In-
fomation relative to Adrienne's wife ahould dbe obtained, and she should be
interviewed relative to her knowledge of the whsreabouts of her husband.

- FEFEREED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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FEDE(I?AL BUREAU OF ,lNVEg'lGATION
Form No.1 _
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT om CIﬂ 0 om FILE NO. 7’8
REPORT WE AY DATE WHEN MADE ;E'l:llg:mg -] REPORT MADE BY
\ |Kensas City, Missouri T=15=36 T=10=36 -~ . R
‘ TmE . 8 ° ’ : CHARACTER OF CASE
‘| GRORGE-KELLY BARNES with aliases, ET AL ‘ o -
7. CHARLES F¢ URSCHEL « VICTIM - KIDBAPING
-SYNOPSI6-OF FACTS: of
yoars ago advised

.t\ ) PRUREIN
-~

that Bailey's leot was buried in a

olmnd. Illinelis,e
Dad from Ss. Paul ocemtacted
te persuade him to deliver

Harvey Baileye
ReUsCo
REFERENCE:
Burean lotter dated T=1e36e
- DETAIIS:

Agent interviewsd
a farm about two miles East of Pollosk
stated that he wms
Subject in instant casee
um«dmmmpnmmtum ]
to purelase, which was in aoccordance with ¢he oopy of lether
sttached to reference lotters after Agent md
introduoed kimself in accerdance with the above pretexs, teck
Agent to a field sbout o mile frem his farwe

-’v-
hﬂmﬂat a somsideruble amsmt of the leot whieh Harvey

oo}hetoddurhghhwubmlm-zd in the

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACB

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

‘,c';:. -l i o -
’ i / b~ 4 L& 1; JUL 171038
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2 « Miwmlee 50
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bottom of & sixty foot well on their farm im Wisoonsine X
advised Agent that this furm was loocated very olose
Wisoonsin=I1linois border line and tmt the Baileys re-
aoinl their mail threugh the Riclmond, Illinois Post Officee

It is the farm em whieh Bailey's wife is living at the

present timee oould give Agent me further details
concetning the g o e loot as he had & this in~
formetion merely by putting a question to
where Earvey Bailey had buried the memey which he

, further seid that sbout one year ago

2 man by the neme Of("F " or}"Dad" from Ste Paul had called upon
both he el requested them

40 deliver & money to Bailey's wife,
About the middle of May 1936 this same
and made s similar request and vised
this party that he did not want.to lave axything te do in any

of the affaire in which Harvey Bailey was mixed upe He described
this party as follows:

Age About 55

Beight Sel® to 56"

Weight 155 lbse

Build Stooky:

Complexion Dark

Hair Grey &t temples

Peculisrities Apparently en injured right hand,

The above informetion is being set out for whatever value
it may bave, and undeveleped leads in commection therewith are
being left to the discretion of the office of erigine

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION
TO THE OFFICE OF (RIGIN,
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. _FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION  (

Form No. 1 )

THIS CASEORIGINATED AT Qklahoma City . Oklahoma

o

FILE NO. ?4.72

REPORT MAZZ AT CATCWHEN MADE

- Oklehoma City, Okla. '7-'1'{3-36"

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

7-13-36

REPORT MADE BY

TIMLE

‘F 1 -

MRS. MOLLIE 6§<’- with aliases

CHARACTER OF CASE T

PERJURY

R O -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Oxlahams City.

Mrs, Edne Clary Clark, Assistant U.S.Atty.,
Okla, City, edvises trial of this case will
be set for the fall term of Court, 1936 at

]

A

/o
NAVIRL

/I.

/
7

P.
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agen- Oklehoma
City, dated June 2 1936.
DETAILS: It was ascertained from the records of the CleTk of the United—

APPROVED AnND, -

1936.

PENDING

States District Court, at Oklahama City, thet the last develop-
ment occuring in this case was the entrance of a plea of not guilty, in Federal
Court et Oxlahoma City on May 28,

iirs. Edna Clary Clork, Assistant United States Attorney at
Oklehoma City, advised that this case would be set for triel in the fall term
of Court, 1936, at Okxlahome City.
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1 ' June 23, 1936

e  MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Eeference 1s made.to the letter of (IINIEGEGED c:
Detective, Fort Worth, Texas, dated June 19, 1936, in which he
-criticizes the "cartoop strip® edited by Rex Collier, depicting
the activities of the F. B. I., particularly with respect to the
Urschel kidnaping case. In his lctur,“at&us "that
less that twolve hours after the kidnaping I called the Dep‘rtlcnt
of Justice office at Dallas , Texas, giving them «ll fadts, tn- -
cluding the names of the kidnapers, the farm where Urachel was
being held captive end all information which canaed this case to
be evsnt.unny solved®.

In connoction with the seryices rendered by
vho 18 & detective on the police force at Fort Forth, Texas, this
will advise you that in a lettor directed to this Bureau by SAC
Blske, dated &t Dallas, Texas, October 7, 1933, Mr., Bleke udvises
that the first information which he ever received concerning George
end Ksthryn Kelly, caws froc (D «oc QD sbout July s,
1933, &t which time these officurs offerod the suggestion that
Kelly was probably iaplicated in the Kunsss City mavsacre. _ Mr. Blake

continues "during the entire investigation and until the prcseat tiaze
these Fort Gorth detectives have cooperated splendidly®. In the same
letter, Hr. Blake states that it ia alleged that ¥r. Kirkpatrick

suid something to the following effect "If it had not been for thece

(Fort Worth) boys, we might still ie wondering who kidnnpad Urschel®,

In & letter directed by SAC Blake to Mr., Lacey Supaon,
farden of the Kunsas State Penitentiery, Hovembver 14, 1932, Hr. Elake
s&ys "The first information received at the Dsllss office of the
‘Division® relative to George Kelly and his visits to the Shannon
farm near Paradise, Texas, where Harvey Bail
1933, came to me pereonally froz

4

o

- 3) 27~

| omioin s FOLES|IN d 2

was captured A t 12,
“ nndﬂ .
who, early inm July, 1933, told me of the associstion of George and

De-]‘nae,"‘ Kathryn Kelly with Harvey Builey, Verne Miller and other outlaws,
| Subsequent to that. time and up to the prosent, we have received _
A'uus seria material sssistance and valueble inforsation from and

only. # 39 they actively participated in the investigetions leading
l7; 20-¢3 P to the raid on the Shanoon feri: and were presant at and uuiated

the captnro of Bailey". 7- / /6 _ / ?. /
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Hemorsndum for the Director. -2~ June 23, 193@_

. . By letter. dated March 30, 1934, the Lallas office adviged '~ -
the Bureau that on Auguet 25, 1933, SAC Blake paid to
City Detective at Fort korth, Texaz, £250 for information furnished -

concerning George Kelly Barnes, et «l, in connection with tho
kidnaping or Charles ?. Urschel.

The report ot Speciel Ageat D. L. ¥cCorzasack, dated at

Dallas, Texas, sugust 7, 1933, in the Urschel case, discloses thst
as esrly ap July 24, 1933 (whioh was two duys after the Urachel
kidnaping) Detective advised Special Agent )
that he felt confident thet the Urschel kidnaping had all the earmarks °
of being the work of George Xelly. He further uadvised Agent
that Kuthryn Thornme Kelly returned to Fort Forth on the Sunday morning
preceding July 24, 1333; that she callec on the telephornie
stating she would like to see his;.that he went to her home, &t which
time she advised she hwd juest arrived from St, Louis, Missouri, where
she left George Eclly. She ingulred as to the location of
partner und was told he was visiting the Rorld's Fair. She then
8aid 4t wuez too tac that could not go to the World's Fair;
thut she reslized police officere were poorly paid, bLut thut

aghould not be bushful; thut she would let hia have shatover

monsy—he-needed—since—she—expected—inuLfow-days tv receive some miney
from George Kelly, who would have plenty at that time,

— sdvised @) st tils time thot from the description
then svailsble of the person who kidnuaped Urschel, s&id desoripticn
exactly fitted George Xelly, and thst the kidnaping was the type

of job which Ke would enguge in. furnished other infor-
mation to Agmt*uz to the eutomobiles which were then being

driven bty George elly.

The filo further reflects a letter d
sritten Ly Detectives and and directed to
*¥r., Homer Cumaings", in which these detective viee their entrance -
into this astter wus made prior to the kidnaping of Mr. Urschel. In
tuis letter they allege that they had furnished information to the
Departaent of Justice at Pullas, Texes, to the effect that the Shannon——-—--=-
farm near Paradise, Texas, was being used as a hideout for Kelly &nd
his sssoclsteez who wers then w¥anted in connection with the Kensas City
massacre cuse. In this letter, the saié officers «lso allege they
furnished inforaution to the effect that Kr, Urschel was being held at
the Shunnon ferz and that a raid on thet faram would doubtless result
in the capture of Beiley emd hie associates and that a machime gun would

Hovember 24, 1933,
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~ - dhdoubtedly be found &t the time of this raid. They request thst if

. that

EN

Memorandue for the Dircctor. s June 23, 1936 —- .

such a machine gun were found they be given permission to retuin this _
aschine gun themselves. 4ig 1 noted hereintefore, & letter written

by Mr, Blake to the Wurden of the Kansas Stete Penitentiary explains
did participste in the refid on August 12, 1933, which
resulted {n the apprehension of Hervey Bailey. By semorandum dated
Decemter 9, 1933, Mr., Josoph B. Keonan, then iszistant Attorumey Generasl,
suggested to the Director thut tho s lo the possezsion
of Bailey be given to Domctivos&‘:nd {n keeping
with promises which were spparently made to them by ¥r. Keenen, Mr,

Nathan and Spocisl Agmt— Aecoréingly, thic mschine gun
wae given (o the asid officers.
. }iecpectfull;,",

K. R, Melntire,

All bic



l\.__ CITY OF FOKT WORIH l
g:}. Fort Worth, Téx. gZ)

June 19, 1936.

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, -

Director Bureau Investigation,
Department of Justice, _
%ashington, D. C. ¥

- - = . -

_Déar Sir: - _ ‘

Inclosed, you 1 find cartoon strip, one of a -
series being run in thefXFort Worth Star-Telezram, drawn
or written by one Rex ‘.ollier.

- - : i ]

I don't know where he is getting the facts in

this strip, although the heading states it is based on _. f\,"
the records of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. =~ ' o
Mr. Hoover, I feel you should know that such poppy-cock S
as this is what is causinz officers in police departments I
over the country to become disgusted and unwilling or 2 e
reticent to co-operate with the Department of Justice. i
I
I don't know vhether or not-such strips as these -\
and other articles are censored by the Department of ' o
Justice, but it seems to me that in the best interests of )
your Department some sort of censorship should be .é'
inaugurated. "
b

In this purticular case, the Charles F. Urschel

kidnaping;—I-make-the—-statement—that—less—than-twelve
hours after the kidnaping I called the Department of
Justice office at Dallas, Texas, giving them all facts,
includinz the names of the kidnapers, the farm where
Urschel was being held captive and all information which
cuused this case to be eventually solved. This statement
can be verified from ;our own records and also Mr. Charles
F, Urschel, who incicentally paid me a very nice reward for
services rendered.,

vy v
-

-
~

Yours very truly,

biC
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I have received your letter of Jume 19, 1936, com-
nenting upon the strip appesring in the Port Worth Star-Tele-
wmbmmcnutld *Far on Orime Series,®

and appreciste your cowrtesy im sffording me the Densfit of
your idess with respect to sush strips. This strip-is pub-
lighed entirely as. & eommsreisl project snd es a private snter-
prise, The Pederel Bursau of .Investigation furnishes to persons
interested in the preparstion.of articles dealing with law en~
forcezent date conceruning the major developments in cases of
exceptiosal pwdblie interest, refreining, of eourn, rran -supply=
‘ lu any details ot 2 eonﬂdonua.l nature,

: I aw fully awvare ) of the splendid oocperet&on ‘which
you have ufforded to Special Agents of this Buresu.in supply-
ing inforsstiom for purposes such ss _are-contemplated by the

i |- Par-on-Crime strip. It is obviously imposéible o mention

IS

each and every law enforcement officer wsho hus zssisted Epecial
Agents of the Bureau in various ceses from time o time, Bowe

o' over, I have slways consistently insisted wpon the inclusioca

of information {n material pudlished of this nature conscernirg

71/ cooperation supplied to this Bureau, Upon checking the strips

prepared by Mr, Rex Collier in the War on Orimeo Barles, I find
frequent references to . the cooperation furnished to this Bureau
by state and local law enforoement sgencies throughout the
country, Ais previously indlcated, it is nat feacible in these
natters to specifically mention the veriens individuals by name
vho have casisted our representatives and it &s mnau-y %
uh genoral nhnucb to such eoopouﬁon.

. Tmung tbat th!.lvulfunymmyou' inquiry,
e

Sﬁ.neouly you‘n,‘

John Rdgar ﬁoom,
mmmo

X
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Cincinnati, Obio )

July 30, 1936,

5‘,\
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Speoial Agent in Charge,

Cleveland, Ohie.
. o

Re: GROROE KELLY BARNES, with alia:es,

et ‘1., ’
cRAHL"3 ¥ OQURSCHEL - Vietim.

KIDNAFING.

Dear Sir:

Indianepolis, 7-29-36, conteaining a lead

Agent
1t does not sppear

for St. Marys, Chlio, in your territory.

Find herswith two aopiesn or tle Teport of Special

A

v

that _oopies _were_furnished your offise.

Very truly yours,

AL G1C

8. J. CGHNKLLEY,

CC Bureau
Oklahoma City

Indianapolis - - .

Specisl Agent in Charge.
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ADRTENNE THAT ADRIEWNK DEPARTED FROM JAUREZ
POINT IN UNITED STATES WITH A MEXICAN GIRL

»
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/0 ' ‘ Denver, Colorado

D. BRANTLEY
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE

. o ' .
EORGE KELLPBARNE WA ET AL CHARLES F. URSCHEL VICTIM KIINAPING
WEI.LS ROBERTS HOTEL CORRECT.

OFFICIAL BUSINESS RECORDED B 2=/ / 5 - )ﬁ\ J 1

GOVT. RATE FAID
FEDERAL BURFAU OF IKVESTIGATION

JUL 243§ 7. .

M“M\M u.s. 32@ NT OF JUSTIZE
g
l © j FILE &
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—
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Dear Sir: r
s -

"7 .. There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
A covering the examination of spe¢imens submitted by your office ¢

in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau July 1¢, 1938,

Very truly yours,

" 1&. ab&c~rqwﬁﬂa li‘ -

John Edgar HOOVer‘,. . <
Director.
Enclosure: s
‘mo ‘ -
00=8%, Fuul . .~ i;’ ?«:: .
cm“ 'E_'_l -— .‘.
Mre Be Jo Conmellesy, Chionge " ) -
Portiand
Loutieville
Huatvilie
Kangas CLy
c

kioage
Cilabess City
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cuglP bid) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ¢ e \-
S U.. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE /\ \
) Laporat rt a
o P=076-18879
. Case: wrMAP - Numbe_r; B

ww«mmpmmumammu

Specimens:  guy sheets.

. ) (
. . : Atlanta Bureau 0ffice. , ‘
Examination requested by: . )
. . iy 1¢, 1938, i
Date received: {
o Doowent.
Examination requested: .
\
Appel
Result of examination: Examjihatigyf by: a
The known handwritings of ¥ 2P, Alvin is, and others of

the gangsters known $0 hMawe participeated the kidnaping czses, were copared
with ths mimerous anonynous and erunk letters and other unknown witings in.

0,7

éé ol

the Hasge, Bretier, Bosticher and Ursechel Xidmeping eases. lio sinilay writings
were found.,

At the time the handwritings of G, E. m:.mm».m i
Barimr, Fred Bayker sad lirs. Xate Barker, Volmey Davis, Harry Caxgbell, Gearge ¢
EKelly, Entlerine Kelly, Waa Samkey, Daimréd, Fliss and Yitagsxdid wese also
unier odserwmtion although not compared in e sume detail. .

If sheve are sxy specific writings whioh dave not previously beea
formréed or whiek should e given parsisular attention in comnection with the
n-umtm of any imiividml, m Iabdoratory shoald be uvuu

¢-Buresu (1~BEEXID] L-UEYAP 1-STCLWAP} I-EANAP) 1file 7-00; 1-rile 1-1155
G-Atlaxta e

3‘&1 RECORDED’ 7 //5:”". l q—[ _Clﬂhj‘m

1-3r.K.J Connelley, Chioago mnm
1-Clowland .
l-Portland

1-Louigville , (3
1-Mashville JUL31 1938 \
1-Xanses City ceem T L
1-Chieago 01 L :
tubon?ery } 1=WEYNAP} 1-STOLMAP} zpmmn lptu.o 7-503 m-mn 9-118)

Czuq,nf/(,d:/ Led

£ 1l #39 . /' ¢
sl ¥



Form No. 1

' - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| _f-_N
FILE NO.

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklahoma Cify, Ok1 ahoma 7-6

REPORT MADE AT DA:I': WHE.N MADE :IED:‘COI-ID;‘A,:E RE.PORT MADE BY -
_ Oklahoma City, Okla, 7-22-36 7-17 & 2136 )
TITLE ) CHARACTER OF CASE

GEORGE KELLYQARNE with sliases, Et Al Kidnaping

CH/RLES F, URSCHEL - Victim

-—

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

C. J.§idrienne ag Byron M.AAndrews left Texes June,
1936 cl ng he divorced his wife,
resently in Denver, Colo., in Juarez,
xico and marr_iedb there, At that time Adrienne
selling cosmetics and toilet supplies for Coronedo Mfg.
Co., St. Paul, Mign., and driving 1936 V-8Yord Coupe
bearing 1936 Uteh Nlicenses #54-394, This cer purchased
Salt Leke City thPough Pacific Finance Co. Adrienne was
at Fond du Lac, Wis. approximately 7-6-36. —
has an uncle in Carlsbad, N. M., where her parents may
reside, and a sister at Winters, Tex, T
formerly worked at Hilton Hotel, El Paso, Tex. Adrienne's

fether-not-located-through—dairy companies at Tilss, Okles

8

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent Oklase
City, Okla., 6-25~36, and teletype from Denver Office,

7-20-364 /
Al bIC
On July 21, 1936, who resides a

Denver, Colorado, wes intervieked mt the Wells-Roberts Hotel, Oklahoma
1ty, based on reference teletype. He advised that all informetion in his
possession conceruing C. J. Adrienne, whom he knew as Byron M. Andrews, was
to the best of his knowledge given to the Denver Office by Mrs. Adrienne., The
Oklshoma City files not reflect that Mrs. Adrienne wes interviewed at

DETAIIS:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

y
y

) reaulssorru":m:om B 'XBO (E0, i L 25 rf" AT '

2 - Denver )
2 =« Milwaukee 2-Dallas &
2- El Paso 2-Salt Leke City S

‘l(v’(:h‘-v.‘

—2—~"0kl=iCit
s A" Rdde ' y - U. 8. COVIRNBENT PRIKTING OFFICE 72034
() P 73
¢ /&//_-:,:f el i
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_ Denvel" however, & lctter ie noted from the Little Rock. Ofﬁc‘e‘tcr—the -

.. Indienapolis Office, deted July 2, 1936, mentioning a wire Of Juhe: 15,
.~ - 1936 from Denver to Little Rock, advising that Mrs. Adrienne was at’:
“Dertver. In view of the above, complete 1nformat1on es obtained from . .
'is being set out hereins S ST

. In May, 1936, R - ecever to an edvertissment in
. & Denver er, contacted one Byron M, Afidrews, who was residing with

his wife, ), at the Park Hot in Denver. Andrews, - ‘who is
apparently C. J. Adriemme, had c fitials end correspondence showing
him to be a vice president of thefCoronado Mfg, Go., St. Peaul, Minn.
This firm sells toilet articles cosmetics, end reed to
work for the company efter Adrienne hed promised him the State of New
Mexico as exclusive sales territory. was to put up $300.00
with the Coronado Mfg. Co,, and contrery to the rules of that company,
he claims to heve mede the payment in cash to Adrienne. He has since
learned that Adrienne was not & yice president of the comp and that
only $160,00 of the $300.,00 was forwarded to the companye is
still selling for the Coronedo Mfg. Cos., but understands that Adrienne
has severed connectiona having left owing the compeny several hundred
dO].larso L . - . . * o

' Previous to— attempting to sell any merchandise for
the Coronedo Mfg., Co., Adrienne suggested_that accompany-him
to Texas, where he had some customers, thus giving a chance to
learn the business. At Adrienne's suggestion, Mrs. Adrie as to live
with uring the sbsence of their husbands. left
Denver about June 1, 1936 with Adrienne in the latter's 1936 Ford Coupe, -
According to Adrienne purchesed this Ford in Selt Leke City,
Utah thro he Pacific Finence Company, and the coupe is’ dlack in
color. is positive that this car bore 1936 Utah licenses
#54-394, They proceeded to Antonio and El Paso, Texes, asnd when
léaving El Paso, formerly employed at the Hilton Hotel
El Paso, accompanied them ienne stating that he was takin‘g
Winters, Texas to see h -gister's neme, accoding to
probably ‘but she goes by  hg<name. 0 She ap~
pears be a very e girl end she holds a responsible sition with .
the West Texes Utilities Company at Winters. During the trip to Winters '
learned that parents are supposed to-live-at - -—--—-

Carlsbad, New Mexico, where .has an uncle in the lumber business.

Upon leaving Winters, Texes, Adrienne an,
drove to Dallas, Texase Adrienne stated that had relatives
here, but upon arrival in Dallas, Adrienns arranged for sn _apartment .
for all three of them to live in., He then told that he had o
obtained a divorgce from his wife‘, at Juarez, Mexico, and had "

married*the same daye , R
Al BIC

to
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» ‘ at Dallas, Texas, sayiiig he was proceeding. to Oklehoma City end
" would return on Wednesday, June 10th. 'left Dall
Adriénne., When Adrienns did mot return, md

RIS N

_ On Sunday morning; Juns 7, 1936, Adrienne left
with =
wire

him some monsy so he could return to Denver. Up to that time -
Adrienne hed finsnced the trip. When Adrienne left Dalles, some of
clothes were in Adrienne's car. - He did not hear from
Adrienne but approximately July 6, 1936, Adrienne expressed
clothes from Fond du Lac, Wisconsin to 715 Lefeyette Street, Denver,
Coloredo, The expresas ticket on this shipment was turned over to the
Denver Police by Mrs. Adrienne told hat she was '

advising the Denver Office of Adrienne's being in Fond du Lece .’

-

After Adrienne ebendoned his wife,F‘in Denyer,
her find employment,

%lorado,*succeeded in hel
end her present address is known to

According to @l the Denver Police hold & felony
warrent against Adrienne and are trying to cause his apprehgnsion.

The fol_lowing description of—was' obtained from

at

Agoe -~ 26 .
Height - 5' 1" e
Weight -~ 105 lbs, '
Eyes ~ blue
Hair - dark red or suburn, not bobbed

. Complexion - dark

i Build - stocky

. Teeth - good
Dogé not weer glasses
Has a Texas drawl; talkative; well .
dressed; well educated, and supposed to
have teught school at one times -

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
at Tulsa, Oklahoma:

A letter sddressed toi_the Postmester at Tulsa meking inquiry’
es to eny person named Adrienne was forwarded by the Okleshoma City
Office on June 25, 1936, This was answered on June 27, 1936, signed .-

by— Assistant Postmaster, stating that there was no meil
or directory record of any such person. R S ,

On July 17, 1936, ” Superintendent of Mails, went .
over all mail records, including rural routes, but failed to find amny .
mail or directory record of any Adrienne. The City Health Department,
which issues milk permits, was checked and no record founds .Complete ~ "::

- Al BIC
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—- recorda of. all milk prcducera in the Tulea area, or who sell or ship
- milk to Tulaa are kepte ' : : AR A

1:.

of the Beatrice creamerfas,
end- Early Cass of this Company, both of whom have been in the dairy
business at Tulsa for meny years, were contacted and each said he did
not know any Adrienne. The Beatrice Creemeries are the largest pur-
chasers of milk from producers in Tulsae : 4

-

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

ST.- PAUL OFFICE at St. Peul, Minnesota will contact the
Coroneado Manuracturing Compeny &nd obtain information aveileble con-
cerning the whereabouts of C. J, Adrienns, alias Byron M. Andreweo

_ DENVER OFFICE at Denver, Colorado interview—

P end Mre emne for eny ad-
dition nformation they mey have to that set out in tha body of this

report concerning Adrienne 's. whereabouts.

M]IHAUKEE OFFIGE at Fond du Laec, Wisconsin will make inquiry
at the various hotels for information L concerning Adrienne, bearing-in
mind-the-description of thé automobile and license plates which Adrienne

is supposed to be using, and endeavor to ascertain his whereaboutse

EL PASO OFFICE at Carlsbad, New Mexico will make discreet
inquiry concerning the presence there of the parents of
a8 well as an uncle of this woman, and consider the advisability of
interviewing them for informetion concerning her present whereabouteo

. DALLAS OFFICE at Winters, Texaa will make disereet inquiry at
the West Texas Utilities Company, ascertaining the reliability of the
sister of end later interview her or place a mail cover
on her mail in an endeavor to ascertein the whereabouts of
who is underetoo& to be presently with C. J. Adrienne. :

SALT I.AKE CITY OFFICE at Salt Lake Gity will contact the Pacific
Finance Company for information ‘concerning- the automobile purchased by ’
C. J. Adrienns through that company, after first having detemined to .
whom end for whet automobile 1936 Utsh license #54-394 was issued.
Adrienne may 8til]l be meaking payments to the Paciric Finance Gompany or
they may know hie whereaboute. )

PENDING.

Al BIC
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Speaial Agent in Charge,
- Desver, Colorado.

Rei  GEOME KELLY BARTRE, with cliases,
ot 21} Cunrien ¥, Ursebal, Vietinmg
K!mm.

Dear Eirt

Referancs is 2ade to ke repert of Bpecisl Azent QD
E dated &t Okledons City, Okirdoms, July 22, 1735, im
eade are set o4t for taw warious oflless reseiving ®spies
of thir report celliag fur investigation losking tavurde the
logmtdon of €, 4o ddrienns,

It wdll Do resalled thxt Adrieune 2as wis iLe sllegatisn
that be 4(4 ot sxe Lise jurshage yuaibtitias 37 tse Urscis) rexeon
seaey 86 o _oriee_ganalideradly belovw the welug of-suek-tosey; —The

field offlees hive ;revicucly beea advissd (hat it L9 Ae desire
€ the Suresu Shub Advien.e ke lissted and faterviewsd Liornughly
sa to the &llegation cu his part to this effet,

It 1s desired thst the afTices for shos undeveleped
leniz are #et 2ut in ihe above centi-ansd rwjert of Agest
give Lriediste, preferred and expeditious attentiin to the
scapletion of thscs uzdevele;ed iecuds. The Buresu desires to
bs udvieed fozedialely &% $0 tha reduits of thess inwvestigstions,

¥Yery truiy youvs,

Joia Bigar Boowver,

: Bireator,
es £t Paul -
R.lvaukee ;
Bl Pesd C
Bnlles

Balt Luke City
Q, Oklabtaa Giy
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Nr,

August 12, 1936, Nr. G

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. ﬁ

The attached interesting case write-up, prepared dim------eeeeeee
the Research Section, appears to me to be too colorful in |the------------- -
manner of its preparation. I realize that there should be some
personality in interesting case write-ups but I don't believe
we should endeavor to produce a finished article of the type
that could be published without a single change in a newspaper
or magazine. To prepare such articles would result in a dis-
inclination to use these articles by writers who would recall the
publication of such an article in some other periodical.

I believe our interesting case write-ups should be con-
fined in so far as is possible to a factual resume of the particular
case and should not be dressed up in superlative adjectives and
structure to the point where they lose their identity as a. mere
factual resume.

You will note that the attached interesting case write-
up which begins "The will-o'4the wisp glint of diamonds lured plain
Kathryn Brooks from the simplicity of country life, through the
cosrse familiarities of libertines,into the choking complexities of
big-time crime, et cetera', is rather far removed from a dignified
introduction to a statement of faé¥s,

Respe ully;

E. 4. Tamm.
. [t S
o ha RECORDED | 7 ~ ) |
- HS- 1990+
oo W AL e iaag
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Respeotfully,

A

R. E. Joseph.
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July 2¢, 1688,

0

The willegtethe Wi sp glint of diamonds lured plain Katheyn |
Brooks from the sisplieity of country 1ife, through the ecarse faniliarities
of libertines, into the choking ompluitaq of big«time erime. Fimally
when known as Kathryn Kelly, vicious and contemptidle, the oold twinkle of
her disxonde-gtudded btracelets was exchanged for the rough reality of oold
steel hsndouffs. ~

Kathryn was bora on Yarch 18, 1904, in Sal tillo, Mssissippi, the
daughter of Ora Lillian end Jomes B, Brooks. Her father's family were
rospectable oitisens {n this little tom of approximately 400 population,

looated in the northeastern seotion of this southern state. Her mother's
neiden name was Coleman eand, as indicated in later ysars, the Coleman bdlood
ran to oriminslity. EKathryn's book educatiocn waly limited to the ccmpletion
of the seventh grade when she deserted what to her was dull school work, st
the age of fifteen, for & more exoiting life of mhgo’. '
It was at Agher, (klaham, that she was married to Lommie C, Frys.
Soon thereafter, she bessms the mother of a baby girl who was christemed
Pauline, Her marrisge to Frys was short-lived and they were socon divoreed, —--—
Kathryn maintel ning custody of her baby daughter. ZThrough her 1ife she
-ih:.bitoa fondnsss for her offspring dut never of such intensity as to retard
her from disgracing motherhood Uy aots of erime. 1

L7
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After hor ﬁivem froms rm muur un. Mt whom even
&athm can rsasmder but little, made a short appoarmoo in hcr-utc,
in s 1ife that was quickly and suraly cppruehhc the sordid, { -

L. The Brooks woved to Colemen, Texas, from 11ttle Saltillo and _

Er, Brooks engaged in the groocery business. This wes t!u hoae oountry of

Kathryn's séhrml arndpn-eah end several of hor uncles, including

“Cass end Fred Coleman. Coleman, Texes, n.ppnrenu.y 444 pot hold much

sttrection for luxury-loving Kathryn. It dw nos offor che opportmtv
of resdy cash with which to buy the 1ittle niceties she bczm o srave,
She startsd looking for ‘sasy money and dabbled in arime. She attained

‘a few &liases and, as Cleo Hay, elias Catherine Filliens, was sssigned her
first police nuaber 3113 in Oklehoma City, Oklshoma, om Ootober 24, 1925,
when she was urrested and charged with rodbery, On Hareh 18, 1924, ehe

—————

was seate¢noed to serve n.n years im the Stute. Prlm'ut“llcmttar,

e
e

" Oklahoms. On Harch 25th, however, she filed a notice of appeal, spparently
made an appeal boad and throe years later, ca Nay 9, 1929, her case was
reversed. ¥No further action was over toksn and Ksthryn perheps felt that
fzhe hed besten the law."

Kethryn liked action and she wes resourceful, It ia reported
that to eveld appreheneion one tine after osarticipsting in a rotbery, she
fluched $10,000 worth of dismonds in a hotol toilet. Other reports which
gson to be well founded ere thet shile working in Oklahoxe City as a
manicurist she would flash her brilliant acd &iserming smile upon tired
businese ren end beguile them into nightly dates en lonely roads., Hany

=2
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of thess dates wera interrupted by ihe sudden appesrance of & hi~jacking
gunsan, Apparently Kathryn's business men friends contiributed the tipe

—— -

mdhorbundittricndlcuthnrmontherobbery .poﬂomdhthrynm

- cash with which to buy more fineries. Buring this period Kathryn was
getting into Fort Worth a good deal and liked that Texas city,

_Sometims in 1926 while the Oklshoma robbery charge was still
pending, she returned to Coleman and triad marriege agsin, this time with
Charles @, Thorne. Ihm'ne was a stook raiser, a gambler and a wholesals .
dealer in 111%cit liquor. He was financlelly comfortable and could siva;

Kathryn more of the luxuries her avaricious tastes demanded, Kathryn was

helpful to Thorne in his liguor activitiea for he used her as a delivery
girl and she was proficient. Through thess activities she made new

associates and gained more kmowledge with which to aid the development of
a_crininal career. - After-the -better -part-of-a-year-of marrisge-Charlie

Thorne came to & violent death under mysterious circumstances, pronounced
¥guicide® by the coroner. After hiz death a note was found which resd
*] cannot live with her or without her.® To s degres that paradoxical
sentence is characteristic of this multi-married sweetheart of crime,
She was a loving mother but stﬂl a dusrc.ce to motherhood; She was at
times s loyal wife and et othera a8 rotten mistress, She was demure but -
st1ll brasen, attractive but yet repulsive. 5She was a hundred parsdoxes
as che flashed across the paths of the underworld,

Approximately concurrent with Kathryn's msrrisge to Thorne her
mother and father after twenty-four years of married life, celled it quits
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‘in & diverce sourt, JYor s while Ora operated a resteursnt in Coleman but
thes moved to Fort Worth to join her daughter who was becoalng the spawa of
hall, With the death of Thorne, Kathryn had luxuries showered upol her through

_his estats. Sho bought a house in Port North at 857 E. Wulkey Gtrest paylag -

almost éiz.ooo.eo for the property. Har pothsr operated a small hotel of
questionsble character end Kethryn dipped further into crige, She wos fast
g;coning ac&uaintnd ﬁisS-Fort ﬁdréh'a lower strete, Among her friende were
Ruabared petty thiovee, hoodlums, stroet walkers and the clogest friexd was
Louise Seaton, & prostitutc und mhoplifters ‘
Kethryn pleyed with prospering tootleggere, gesblere sud occaeionally
plessure~geeking businese men out on {he sly. She was quick to learn and free
the ss2ortuent of riffreff she clessed as friends, she weas garefully getheriug
the knowledge and tsehnique with which she thought ghe osuld Satwis the law,

Ehe was not sverse t0 Lragzing end was sufficlently vain o etiempt the bridbery

of officers through friendliness zna.i proaises. ‘

Elue became well known to Fort Worth Police, wmhic were slways watchful
for the dey when shs would blossom into grester criminel sotivities et ewich
tize they would know where to look for the loot and associates. OShe wesa't
yot recdy though for big-time crice snd headline public enorles, eo when %illie
Ruseo, a snell-fry thief, tacame etiontive, rhe urged him on, §She was without
& hupband and she velconed the opportunity to becore his umlatrezs. Prabobli
she adaired but was oleo Jeslous of the celoriul tattoos he curried on hic aras,
A Jap girl on ome and s nude womasn in water on the other. All went well with
Fillie and Kathryn until he rodbed s place of expensive furs in Abilene, Texus,
i Septeaber of 1622 or 1929, The furs wers found in Kathryn'sz hoae on Eulkey
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‘Street in Fort Worth and the officers, whose good gracee she always sought,
arrested her and Russo and returned them to Abilene to face the charges,

She was released because of insufficient evideacoe while Russo was convicted

.-and _sentenced to serve five yoars in Texas State Penitentisry, It is an even

bet thst she hated losing the recovered furs more than she did her man, ~

_ Before this time, in September, 1927, Katuryn's mother hed married
Re Gy "Boss® Shannon at Weatherford, Texas. Shannon at the time of this
marrisge bore a good reputation in the community around Paradise, Texas, whers
he lived. He was & farmer, owning many acres of land, & live stock raiser
and & county pelitical power, He may have even bean -sl:,lghtl: ashemed of Fred
é;leu.n. his new brother-in-law, and uncle of Kathryn, because of the prisom
tern Fred had served for sutomobile theft. Bis feelings toward Kathryn are
unknown but she became a constant visitor to the Shannon fara end "Boss"

Shannon began to care less for his reputation.

It was six months after the marriage of Shannon that the U, S,
Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, received George %ilachine Gim® Kelly to
serve & three-year term for the illegal possession of liquor, Kelly had passed
up & c‘olloée diploms for a machine gun, Re_ had himself been married at the
early age of nineteen and soon divorced, He began hie career in orime by
dealing in pints of liquer end was first arrested in 1927 at Sante Fe, New .
Mexieco, Later in the same year he was again u'rected in Tulsa, Oklahoma,

Kelly was a braggart, easy to meet and looking for big things in the criminal
world, He msade friends easily at Leavenworth and in the phot.ogr-p!v section
in which he worked, he talked things over wit.h Charlie Enrm, craaled with
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mm.-ghuma‘-m frenocle Kuthaqd‘.’m Haldm, 'me!:hnhu'y
uI”OhnmrndytoWuoarwmn inpreasive as that po”.!gogby
ool of his prism friendss | ) )
' ‘u.mm.we“mmaaommmmmm
Telly, wmtg-xmmummmmum. A.Mcm-
panding for a period they were marrisd in Mimeapolise Thougltfully they wired
the smnouncenent of thelr marriege to her father vho now was etaying in hor
Fort Yorth howes :auwm.uwmmmwww-
due salary, with ali due respech uns Mmppy &% the marriage. Ceorge “Xechins Cun®
x.xxyéadsoznod foroes with Albert lstes through the redbery of & Colfax,
Oregon, banks e introduweed hie ma&\{‘ew sarvey Z2aileys, 3She beoame intie
mte with Verne Miiler and spoke in friendly tems of sueh predatory corizinals

a8 Yeabin:, licld-w, Jus Hinkler, Frwak liash, id bents and & dosen other lessor

1&5)“.. ' —

Hathryn ned greduaved into bigetime crime and was well versed in its
wayse Saui rubuescy wud othor doprefatiens furnished resdy eash for the kind
of luxurliee for whicl “atlryn had wiways longeds 3Ihe erd "Yasiine n® et dirmer
with a1 avtonebile salesiaan and his wife Lu Cleveland, «hio, and % her delight
boughtt & sixtoen oyliinier Cedilles fra: the salowmeme The ealogmn's wife
shought hor to ¢ well =smmuered, ot" rather striking appearence with her flashing
oxile and dark eyos, Katiryn Leastod to her alout apending aney end of what
ere paid for clitheze ilr wnrérobe included expensive furs snd gowne desipoed
by Chanele Esthrin oalled the Cedillao har "Hweed Sixtem® But she wasa't wholly
sstisfied for in a lebler Sa tiw seaw autumobile daxler, {(she snd Jeorge hed
sdopted the Yhannon nasme ac an dias,) sha wroke "ire Shenncn has been down on

the ulf for the pest tan days and he talephcned me last wight and acked thad
| e



Vit

1 fafem you that we would arrive in Cleveland within ¥he nest Sen days
uwmmummuwtumumm.wn

.thhw.uwummoahrA. mmwwnmu

pntofnmltyit!y nwtstypo,cmgmubrmtb&sswm I
s pricr letter to the d:aler, "iaschine Gun" islly had said he wanted a dark
-y . . .

fathryn ndored dla~onds and “iechine un® wvas fres with his wonaye
the were a plstinum Wrwcelet set with &3 out dlanonds valusd tﬁ FLLEGe O
and a platins rin; set with eighs rvund and to legustte dimmaice “leghine
Gun” Yelly bought two of these on ths omw 4oy at & total cash prioce ef
$2000600s Among har othor costly jewolry wes 8 slatimen wrist wateh set with
many brillimnt dianonds, e artin diamond dinner ring, a square sut amerald

dianund solitaire end a wodding ring !'rilliant with cut diamonds,

Yathrym and "Heohine Gun” ¥elly roamed the midwest 4x luxury, pursuing
their 11legel eotivities, stopping in ‘imueapolis, St. Prul, Chieago, czwom.
lanpas City, "t Louds snid Xlahomm City. 7hey made frwcuent trips bdack to
Fort Vorth end vrisited the haancne at Famdlse, Temc. Tloy also pald treir
respects to Tathrm'sz srendfathar, Te e Colemmu, ¥ho was thon farsin; uvear
ftratford, lohomae Ler greniparente likel the swaggering Yelly ent allegedly
Wagzzed abous the expencive oars he end thelr prarddsughter possessed, They -
are aleu suppossd %o rave atated that "no are durs feol with Grorge o acoount. ..
of the tusiness s is in as ho 1s the kind of a man who “akes you for a omn&
*id0," 23 thre Vellys paid nore froquent vieits to the ‘hannon farm near
Taradise, "Soss” flannom oame under suspleion of loosl offioers and neighbors
by reascon of muarous long distxnow phone oxlls en? telesrens worded mysterisusly,

le



«which he received, Btrt.ﬁcu's csme and went {n the night end he oecesionally
bwm posoessed of lu-ge saounts of woney, the source of whioh he attempted
to explein with Mlttemt tumu. T

s In the tpriae of 1933 Kathryn Kelly purchesed s machine gun from - -

- -~ F

a pnn broker in Fort Worth for $250,00 aash. o July 22, 1933, at ebout 11430
- Po Moy two men suddenly openied the cutside doer to the sun parler on the ground
tioor of the Chnrles ¥, Ursehel home in Oklahoaa City, Oklshons, whers Mr. end
Hrse Urschel and friends were playing bridge.  One of these men carried a
plotol and the other s machino gun. The Ksllys hed at lest 1@:! thoir plcni
for big wonoy, JMr. Urachel was kidnaped end nine deys later he was rcleased
after the payment of £200,000,00 in raanson. As he subgzeguently related hie
experiences to Special Agente of the Felorsl Buresu of Investigation, leeds
vere obtained, which, upon being followed &Jt, definitely locsted as onc plaece

to which Urschol had been trken by hiz kidmapors the farm of ¥r, and Urz, T,

Coleman near 8tratfowi, Oklshoma, Tith furiker information, e net wez spreed
and 1t tightened cround the Shannon fara neer Paradise, Texee, which hed bean
fdentifled ss the kidmnaping hideout. At dawn om Augnat 12, 1933, Zpecial
hgente of the FBl and loeel law enforcesent officere surrounded end closed in
upon the fara taking into custody Ora Shannon, "Boes® Shennom, and tha leatter's
son, Armane Harvey Ballecy was captured where ho slept on a cot &n the yard by @
tres, By hie cide was found the machine gun purchased in the spring dy Ke.t.ﬁryn
Kelly snd in hig pocket was found $1,000,00, £700.00 of which was ascerteined
to have been a part of the 8$200,000,00 Ureschel runsogz, Albert Batas was soon
apprehended in Nenver and *Nachine (un® Kelly ané he were identifled as the
actual kidnepers, Inveatigation discloced that Ksthryn?s shrewd sind played a



mmuw-mmunmwuum numm&m."'
.&mwn.ummm:mmwwmmm“
brought to trisl in uklshoma Citye The XKellys were larrisd fugitives beesuse
thohessm‘e!:. rmmtrfxmﬁcthMQQMImnmu
. of thousanda of miles throughout the midwest, they stopped long esough during
the couree of the cklshahm City trial to pen vencmous letters %o ths prosemtors,
munuamﬂwmmuumwmuw. '
Wummrmmwwm.mm
s willingness to put the finger un her Musband, Irom Chiocego she wainly and
andaciously wrobe on Augush 18, 1933, "The entire Urschel fwaily snd friends
Mdlotymwiuhtmm“ Thare is no way 71 oen prevent it, 1

will gladly put George mpy on the spot for you if you will save my mother,

muimqtorww;ng-dom@ It you do not comply with this request,
there is Do wy {a which 1 osn prevest the nost emful tregedye rtyouAnmu
my offer I shall ocomxit seewo ninar offense ani bs placed in jail »so that you
w{ll mow I have no ccanegtion with ths Lerrible slsughter that will take php‘
in (klahoma within the next few deyse”

| floven daya before sho a7ute tids letber, her old paremsur, Tillle
Ruggo, was rohuod froa the Texas Yenitentiary an? with nemerios of tho peast
sndearored to cummmionts with Letlryn. e was token into custedy heavily
u-ca.bys;nmamormmammmmn.unanu.?m.n
s rosult of thls endeavers 1a his effars to so cumumicate with her, he had
mmmonJmm‘ummﬁ&wowmu
o Jnow of his desire to shissl on his wifo as elly had told Kathrym thet &f

«dm
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be ever ran serces illle Pusso "hs was going ta pub hix out of eomissiene”
Russs eaid be had the same 14ea sheut Xelly. Kathrys was the ecoquerer of

betd <

mmormtu‘u}oaummwmm
were gradually driving Kelly sat his wife oub into the opsm. Thay were fremtic,
but of the two Yathryn was the oalnset. “iwchins Gwn® Kelly dyed his bair,
snd for $80, Zathryn uselessly bought & red wig to disguive hereslf, (n the |
sveaing of Sepbamber L, 1833, Lhe "ollys ware located in Hemphis, Termesses,
and, a8 dawn brukXe os the worning of Cuptember 26th, thwy were apprehended without
the firisg of a shat, by (peaiel Lgents of the ¥3I, alded Ly deteootives of the
Y¥ephis rolice Depmriacmit, Chey iz;vre $:rwiintoly taken to &lshama City %o
stand trisl for the Urgohel bkidnepinz, Xathryn sppesred at tiw procealings

fashicually ettirede “he adgpted a demure attilude on direst examimation,
onst fricnily euiles et the jurors, and at the trial '8 plsched her quiek

 witted anawors n pathetilo tanes, the plased the tlmse for her trouble on

*Laching tun” Felly in s dasporates atdem>t €0 leb him take the rep, but her ocoyness
avaperebod upon briesling oroas ezsminabion and she fought & losing battle 1ike

a tizreas with venom end hate, on Uctober 18, 1993, mmwmﬁm.-huo
lourtes=yoar«old Peuline Frye aat ‘n the court roou with rapt but mupnhondhc
attetion, waro convicted ant sentenowd to serve 14fae in priecn, whers sn extsa
olgarette snd ax osomsional inspoctel paskaze fros he cutside will only sorve

to torment Methrya's insstiadle taste “or luxurye

«10-
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404 Few York Building
Satny Peul, Minnesota
July 25, 1936

Special agent in Charge oL

St.louis, Missourt

- . O
Dear Sir: GAORGHE XsLLY ME.- with aliases
' KT AL 0
CHARLES F. URSGHEL - Victim

18 being made to the repart of Special
Oklshoms City, Oklahoma, July 22, 1936,
requesting that sheYCorosado mumtutnru; Company at St,raul,
4innesota, be ecmtadted for any infofmation they might have
relative to $he whareadouts of O. J.KAdriemns, knowmn by them

&s Byron M.jfindrews, // -/ 2/

REOORDED & mnmxd -

Tor your informasionm, Adriom. whils formerly
oyed by the Rogers Redemption Burun. Mitneapolis,” -
nnesots; made-tho-statement-that-he secured- n.oea_og?u%-c ~

rensom money involved in {mstant case, which he was keeping

in & safety deposit box im Minneapolis, ‘baving purchased !

8814 momey for the aum of
made the atatement thet
Redemption Buresu, possessed {10,000 of ramsom

He is also reported tp

FILE

S W A —— wtpttn. e et Svte .. .

had secured for §2,500. ifforks to date hva,boon uasuccessful

irn locating C. J. Adriemme. t,'j' N ANaA ) \
L ’U IV Q E

ny, 8500 Robert

Street in St.Paul, this office
interview ), 'advised that
Byron M, indrews  Sdveral ﬂmu in 1936
by his concern in the capscity of a ’cosetie

produats, but that they hed boen foreed to tefiiivate his - ... .. .

services because he wes in the habit of makifg collections
from persons to whom he sold the Coronmado ts apd failed
to turn over the monsy to that comcern, waﬂnd
that he has rot heard fraa Andrews for about shree or four
months, and that the last place thet they had received any

word from him wes the fore part of ipril of this year, at which

All BIC
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time he indicated he was staying at the Hilton Hotel, il Paso,
Texas,

B advised that at the time that Andrews
formed a connection with his concera that he was thea in Salt
Leke Oity, Utah, and that indrews has never paid a visit to
the Corosado Compary. (P s>ovec igent QD the
epplication which Andrews had filled out, which indicated that
B. ¥.KAndrews, 1749 South State Strest, Salt Lake City, Utal,
des to form a comneetion inm the capacity of salesman with
the Jaromado Company. He atated at the time that he was
of an ine 000 a year, and gave as references
and
believed that the

h . both of Mi s, It is
mentioned is who is
connected with the Rogers Redemption Bureau, of whiech ‘

At that time he gave as his physical description:
Age, 38 years; height, 6 feet, 1 1/8 inshes; weight, 232 pounds;
an Amarfcan-by nationmality;-merried, and_edusated at the

University of Wiscomsin. At that time he wes driving a 1931
Packard Model 733, and stated thet he preferred California as
a territory to sell in.

indicated that Andrews had claimed
that he was part owner of the Andrews Hotel in Minneapolis and
bad an interest in two bamks in the Twin Citiles. &
advised that they had written a number of letters to indrews
at Yort ¥orth, Texas; Zl Paso, Texas, and several other places
notifying him that his services were terminated, but thet each
time tho letters had been Ieturned to him. He adviged that
andrews has & hadit of writing on atationery which is from e
different place from where the letter is /postmarked.

t with the
adviu# that

ey Zlectric Company, .

Following his course of aa
Coromado Kamufasturing Company,

Andrews had/called up several ocossions and
called him to believe that

A IC
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possitly QD v+ « 1ong-tine acquaintance of )
Andrevs.

advised that several weeks ago he
had regseived an inquiry from the Maybey Klectric Company
relative to the vhereabouts of indrews. It appeers {that
Andrews, when he secured his exployment with the laybey
Electric Company, gave the Coromado Manufaeturing Compeny
as & reference in mich the same fashion as be gave the owners
of the Rogers Redemption Bureau as & reference vhen he
applied for a position as a salesman with the Coronado
Manufacturing Company. The nature of the inquiry from the
Kaydey 3lectrie Company indicated thet they were looking for
Andrews, was of the opinfon, however, thut even
though they had severed their connections with Andrews, that
he might still be soliciting businesa for the Maybey Xlectric
Company and might still de sending in orders, which would
ive an idea as to about wmhere Andrews is now loocated,
advised _that if he obtained any information relative
to the vhereabouts of B. X, indrews that he would communicate
sameé to the St.Paul Office.

It is respectfully suggested that the St. louis
Office intervie of the Kaybey Zlectric
Company a$ Peoris, nois, and secure from hil, any inform-
ation he might have which would lead to the location of
Byron M. Andrews, which ias posaibly the alias of C. J.
Adrienne,

This cese ia now being comsidered referred upon
completion to the office of origim. -

.

*«g’:f
Very truly yours, el PP

C. W. STEIN
99 Special igent in Charge
1. Bn-ulr/
Oklahaoma City
Salt Lake,O0ity
Kl Paso

Al B
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o

o | o}

'FEDERAL -BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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REPORT MADE AT

Indién&—ﬁolﬁ. Thdiana

TITLE

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with aliases, et al'
CHARLES F,

URSCHEL, Vietim, -

DATEWHEN MADE | PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY _
WHICH MADE
s | e | GEEED @@
- CHARACTER OF CASE ’
KIDNAPING

s

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

k‘l I

'S

former alleged wife of
neme ‘is Clifford Jacque

» mmrt. Ind.'
rienne, advises his correct
Adrienne; that she resided

with him from May, 1932, to April, 1934, as his wife
but was never in fact married to him; that during thet
time they traveled in about 28 states, chiefly western;
that Adrienne never informed her of his bud ness or
associates but that she recatis him to have worked on
a commission basis for aYdogers Silverware Service. (or
Syndicate) of Omaha, Nebraska, which concern was later
forc to leave the city, for a vending machine company,
unknown, located in Kansas City, Kensas, and for
th Corou Commetics Co, of Louisville, Ky, Could re-

call none_of the.associates-of-Adrienne referred to

in previous reports but advised that one

(phonetic) was apparently a close friend; tha
parents reside St. Marys, Ohio, and thet he

s & friend of a (phonetic) in St. Joseph,

Mich, Adrienne had stated that meny years ago his

fether, neme unknown, operated a dairy in Tulsa, Okla,,

but during recent years precticed medicine in Detroit,

Mich., and is now deceased; that his mother, name un-

known, lived in Algeanick, (phonetic) Michigan, (prob-

ably Algonac); that he, Adrienne, had also been a

doctor in Dotroit, Mich, could advise of

no alias other than JackXflifford, used at the time

of arrest in Jonesboro, A¥k, States has not seen or heard

of him since April, 1954 and has no idea as to his pres-

ent whereabouts,
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Reference: Report of Special Agent _Indiana-
polis, Indiana, 6=25-36; report of Special Agent.. .
: P Detroit, Michigan, 6w24-36; Bureau
<. _ etter to the Indianapolia office dated 7-9-36 .
< (7-115).
Details: At Elkbart, Indim )

r the writer and interviewed P

the daughter of of St. Joseph, Mich-
igan, who sdvised that she first met Adrienne, whom she knew as Clifford
Jacques Adrienne, at Elkhart, Indiens, during May, 1932, at which time
Adrienne was working for the Rogers Silverware Service \or Syndicate),
located in Omaha, Nebraska, which company has sinece been forced out of
Omaha by the Chamber of Commerce and moved to some unknown e¢ity in Ohio,
It is noted in the second reference reports efforts to locate the silver-
ware ccmpany with which Adrienne was supposed tohave been associated at

"Detroit, Michigan, were unsuccessful, — advised that she was
never in fact married to Adrienne although it was generally thought that
such was the case, inasmuch as they told various individuals upon oce
casion that they had been married at Watertown, Wisconsim; that upon
leaving Elkhart, Indiene, with him they traveled to Joplin, Missouri,
"for the purpose of selling milk boxes™, It is presumed that reference
is above made to Adrienne's scheme whereby he induced milk and truck

farmers-to-give--coupons-to-customs_as._exp lained at_the_bottom of page seven -~
in the second reference report,

continued stating that she traveled with Adrienne
for about two years until the time of his arrest in Jonesboro, Arkanseas,
on April 9, 1934; that she had prodbably traveled with him in as many as
28 states, chiefly western;that upon his arrest she secured money from
her parents and left him and has not seen him since that date; that during
the first week of May, 1934, he wrote her from Jonesboro, Arkansas, and
asked her to came back to him and that if she did not he was going to get
married; that she did not answer his letter and has not heard from hinp in
eny manner since that time, (MM confimed that informtion set
out in the second reference report relative to her former marriages.

She further stated that during her entire travels with Ad-
rienne they traveled in a Cadillec Sedan, model unkmown, which he had
previously secured from her step-rather,— at St. Joseph, Mich-
igan; that it was not until his arrest at Jonesboro, Arkansas, and her
return home did she learn that he had taken her step-father for $1,000
end the above mentioned aubomobile, She stated that during her entire
travels with Adrienne he never t0ld her anything of his business or his
associstes; that she would remain at hotels or tourist cabins while he
would attend to his business; that during practically the entire period

All b1IC
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he apparently worked for the above mentioned Rogers Silverware Service
(or Syndicate); that she could not state when the above company had been
forced out of Omaha, Nebraska, and that she does not know who the of-
ficials of that company were, -~

—

G -1 stated that during part of-the above period .

Adrienfe was working for a vending machine manufacturing compay end

801d chiefly five and omne cent machines; that the name of the company is
unknown, but that it is located on the north side of the city in Kansas
City, Kansas; that he worked on a commission basis for this company for
-about five months during 1933, further stated that at the
time she met Adriemne he was also working for the Corona Cosmetices Com-
pany at Louisville, Kentucky, on a commission basis, dbut that she does
Tnot think he worked for that compmy but for a few days after she met
him. She stated that the above three mentioned companies are the only
onea to her knowledge with which he was at any time connected; that she
never learned the names and identities of any of his busineas associates
or friends and repeated. that at all times he kept his business affairs

__strictly to himself,

stated that she at no time met any of Adrienmne's
relatives and that insofar as she knows he never called upon them; that
she does not know the name of his father and mother, but was told by
Adrienne that when the latter was a small boy his father operated a
dairy business in Tulsa, Okleahoma, for several years, but since that
time his father had been a doctor in Detroit, Michigen, and was now de-
ceased; that his mother was supposed to live in Algeanick (phonetic),

Michigen, (probably A_lggnacli ih.a" t he was supposed to have been mATTried—
once before to a waman named otherwi se unknown, whom he divorced

and that he is supposed to have had two daughters, names and ages un-

known, by He was also supposed to have had a common law wife,

otherwise unknown, before he met Agent was also informed
that Adrienne told and her femily that he himself had once
been a doctor in Detroit, Michigan, but that he did not dwell further

on the subject,

continued stating that Adrienne is a very intelli-
gent and educated man; that he appeared to be very refined and businessw
like, possessing & good personality and using no vulgar expressions; that
his English was good and that he was a very convincing talker; that he
was neat in dress amd of good moral habits; that he did not appear to be
flirtatious or to chase after women; that he was regular in all__x_‘ggpects
and 4id not drink but smoked only cigars; that he did not care for the
aversge entertainment but seeamed to be business~like at all times. She
further informed that she did not know if Adrienne belonged to any organi-
zations or regularly communicated with eny individuals or associations

but that he appeared to knmow the ritual of the Elks very well; that when
he traveled, which was always, he would stop at middle class hotels and
occasionally at tourist cemps; that he did not live out of the oxrdinary
in any respect and appeared to be an average type salesman; that he trave
eled in all size cities and would remain from one day to one week usually;

s All ble




[

et et pe eyt — E— o toem e — =+ - .~

that at one time he remained at Hutchinson, Kansas, for a period of tw
woeks; that he worked chiefly in western states having “coupon lewa®;--
that he worked-in no paiticilar group of states and that when ke worked

__at ‘a piace as much as a week he would usually secure a furnished apartment.--

stated that she has never heard of
Je HS ond or of Detroit, Mich , & not aware that
Adrienne ever used the aliases of or Fred\Green, and thet
he has never been known-as Fred, although he has been called "Doc" but
she presumed this latter expression was used because of his above men-
tioned dealings in cosmetics; that the only elias she has ever known him
to use was that of Jack Clifford, which he used at the time of his ar-
rest in Jonesboro, Arkansas; that he was more commonly known as Jack
Nadrienne, She further advised that she has never stopped in Detroit,
Michigan, with Adrienne and does not know of the Penn Hote}l; that he -
never staged any auction. sales while she was with him; that he never
worked for the Rogers Redaemption Bureau in Minneapolis, Minnesota, to
her knowledge, She states that the description of Adrienne as set out
on page eight of the report of Special Agent (SN Detroit, Mich-
igan, dated June 24, 1936, is very accurate except that she thinks Ade
rienne is French and that in same pronunciations he has a foreigh (French)
accent to his speech,

She further stated that Adrienne associated with other people
only_in a business_way; that _he apparently made.no-personal-friendships

and that she cannot recall any close acquaintances of his except a
netic) whos and father operated & clo

at St. Marys, Ohio; that wag with enne when she first met
him, at which time Adrienne was traveling with that individual, whose
buatmess is unknown, but who probably worked for his paremts; that when
rirst leaving Elkhart, Indiana, the three went direect to St. Joseph,

M where she and Adrienne visi

ted her parents and where
stayed a short while with a*(phonetico, who opera-
ted the only private sanitarium in St, Joseph, Michigen, and who lived
on Lake Boulevard at a location situated about onme and onewhalf blocks
routn o QD ---- QR

Agent was further informed that at no time during the above
period d4id Adrienne appsar to have any surplus money; that he was rather
careful in his expenditures and at one time possessed only one suit;
that he appeared to have only thet” money which he had from his above
mentioned occupations; that until the time of his arrest at Jonesboro,
Arkansas, he never appeared to engage in any unlawful activities to her
knowledge, but she repeated acted "only as an average honest salesmen”,

was questioned specifically as to further alleged activities
of Adrienne as set out in the reports of reference and as to other in-
formation contained therein, but she could in no mamner add to that in-
formation supplied above, She appeared to be very cooperative and
stated that if at any time she recalled other facts of interest to this
investigation of which would aid in the location of Adrienne, she #ould
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imnediately communicate with the indianapol:ls office, She was not ade
vised as to the reason why Adrienne's location is desired.

For the information of those offices which have not received ~-
‘prior reports in this matter, it is stated that Adrienne has been
....sought for sometime by the Bureau for questioning, due to the fact that - -
he told a nurse and former employee; that he had
$2,000 of the Uraschel ransom money in a séfety deposit box under his -

wife's name in Minneapolis, Minnesota, He also told (D -2t
ORI o1 o Fogers Heiauption Dureas,
nneapolis, Minnesota,- had $10,000 of the Urschel ransam money. Ad-

rienne is described as follows, it being borne in mind those ohanges
in the following description as mentioned by

Name: ‘ . Dr, C, J, Adrienne, aliases: Fred Brudernich,
"Ce J, Clifford, Fred Greem

Age: 40 (1934)

Height: 6'2%

Feight: 241

Build: Heavy ~

Hair: Black

Eyes: Black

Complexion: Dark

Race: White

Nationalityy American ‘

Reaidencel Alleged to be Detroit, Michigan

Fingerprinta:- Arrested-and—-printed-by-Jonesboro;Ark:—P:Ds

on charge of swindling on 4-9-34,

Adrienne's wife ienne, who is a daughter of
» Jonesboro, Arkensas, is dew
scribed as being - age 27 (1934); height, 5'5"; wmight, 130; build heavy;
hair, blonde; eyes, blue; race, white; nationality, American,

No lead is being set out for the Detroit office to check the
allegations mentioned herein that Adrienne and his father formerly were
doctors in Detroit, Michigan, inasmuch as it is noted that the same has
already received thorcugh attention as indicated in the second reference
report. It is further noted that the first reference report sets out a
lead for the Oklahoma City Bureemu office to determine if Adrienne's
father actually operated a dairy business at Tulsa, Oklahoma, several

years 8go0e

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

LOUISVILLE OFFICE -
At lLouisville, Ky,

¥ill determine if there is a Corona Commetics Compary at Louis-
ville and if so will cause the records to be checked for the purpose of
ascertaining if Adrienne actually worked as a salesman’ for that company
as indicated in the details of this report, If so will secure all in-

- o M B1C
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formation which might aid in his present location,

KANSAS CITY OFFICE -
At Kansls City, Kans. —— e

will detemine ir there is a vending machine company located in

that cify, probably on the north side, for the purpose of securing that

information indicated in the above paragraph,

OMKHA OFFICE -
- At Omahs, Nebraska

Will make inquiry at the Chamber of Commerce and ascertain if a
Rogers Silverware Service (or Syndicate) wes located in that city during
the years 1932 to 1934 and wes forced out of town to some unknowmn city
in Ohio, If such a company or asimiler company is known, will indicate
an appropriate lead to have the records of that company checked for in-
formation concerning Adrienne,

DETROIT OFFICE = N

At St.Joseph, Mich,

Xill locate and 1ntervievPif possible from thet infor-
mation supplied herein and ascertain if he is acquainted with Adrienne

(on which there is no information) or with honetic),
the latter nemed individual alleged to have visited
summer-of -gpring-of--1932 -as-stated-herein, is-alleged-to—be a

friend of Adrienne and the ultimate purpose of this lead is to locate
for purposes of appropriate interview asregards his present
knowledge of Adrienne,

At Algeanick (or Algonac), Michigan

Will determine if an Adrienne lives at that place inasmuch as the
mother of Adrionne, neme unknown, is supposed to reside there,

CINCINNATI OFFICE -
At St.Marys, Ohio

¥ill attempt to locate and 1nterviewF whose parents
are supposed to operate a clothing stére at place, *13

supposed to be a friend of Adriemns and if located should be thoroughly
interviewed in the premises,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
A\ BvlC

«6w
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FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE, EL PASO, TEXAS ~JULY 30 1936 5<25-PM -

SO | SAC: OKLAHOMA CITY. L e P
- PHONE. GEO KELY‘gARNES ET AL, KIDNAPING. C. J.JQDRIENEE ALIAS B. m.
KFANDREWS WAS AT HOTEL FT SHELBY, DETROIT, MICHIGAN, ON TWENTY FOURTH

INSTANT AS MR AND MRS B ‘JENDREWS._ SUGGEST CONTACT DETROIT IM-~

MEDIATELY FURNISHING NECESSARY INFRMATION AS THEY ARE MOVING RAPIDLY

AEOUT THE COUNTRY. . WITH HIM. CLAIMS THEY ARE NMARRIED

BUT I DOUBT THAT. NO.RECORD OF MARRIAGE HERE. |
COLVIN .

END
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- gionor xesyCRARNES ETAL CRARLES %nacm., vxcm,nmupno.

g Gpon REOKIPT OF TOUS THX Or JULY mxm, CONCERKING Possxm PRESRNCE -
/ﬁmoxr or)Knmm URDER HAME OF . n.*mnans, I CONTACTED TRE LATTER

' OMOBABDEIOIIIWOFHNE’MTIOB FR)HTRERE!'O TﬂEm
/’( THAT BO RECORD I8 FOURD OI REGISTRA‘IIOH Or B. N, A!DB,B!S UNDEB m'r um;

T o omm ALIASES. PLEASE mn‘mn COBTACT WITH YOUR. xmwm m uao

T D mmsa TO INTERESTED OFFICES ABY FUETHER mn:wnon CONCERNING.
| wcmo:__or ADRIENNE.
BRANTLEY
END
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Mugust 10, 1936,

EEQURDED 88 ¥Rt - 1927 - T
Specisl Ageat in Cherge, ) ;
EL Paso, Texas. —

' Res GBORGE KELLY BARNES, vith sliasesy |
ot alj Charles F. Urschel -~ Victing g

- Kidneping, |
Dear Sir1 ‘ )

Reference 1s made to the report of Special Agent in
Charge R. H, Colvin, duted at Kl Pasc, Texass, July 30, 1935, setting
out undeveloped leads for the Dallss, Hilwaukee end Kl Paso Offices
looking towaerd the location of C. J. sérienns, aliss Byron M.
Andrews,

I deaire to izpress upon the offices receiving copies
of this letter the extrexe importance of locating Adrienne with
the least possible delay so that he mey de appropristely imter-
viened to determine whethar he Jid in fact purchese quantities

of the Urschel ransom monsy at & price considerably belew the fece
valwe of sush mgunay. e has made such an allegation, and it is the
Buresu's deaire that complete informstion concerning this statement
be Obm“-

You are therefore instrueted to give immediate end
expeditious attention to the undeveloped leads contained in the

above mentioned report. The Burean should be esdvised at an early
date concerning the results of thess inquiries.

Very truly yours,

Jokn Rdger ﬁoﬁm, :
MI‘OOQO’._

€C - Dalles
Oklahoma City

Q)*L
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F_EDERAL‘ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S

Form No. 1 — e _
T:-IISCASEORIGINAT_EDAT OKTAHOMA CITY, OKLA. FILE NO. 7=7
REPORT MADE AT — - DAYTE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR usrosrr MADE BY -
- WHICH MADE .
X1 Paso, Texas 7430-36 7=29-36 R. He Oolvin ()
; | GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with aliacas. ot al;
\.- CHARLES F© URSCHEL - Victim. KIDNAPING
. 56,:' ' .
) \’-/ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  Byron MsYndrsws was at Hilton Hotel, El Paso, Texas,
: ) April 3 to 13, 19036, representing Coronado Mamufagturing
YA Campany and Maybey Electric Campany. Sold merchandise
o for both conesrns in Xl Paso. Departed with
, famer cashier Hilton Hotel,

xl ?&‘,o g

:."I‘Rmu:

DETAILS:

Burean office.

Andrews bu

£ind no record

'*"—Ré'ﬁéi‘rt'—“OkIéh‘?ﬁi‘c{t?TOﬂa.. 7=22-367
the reporting agent end is well kmown to

lton Hotel, and ascertained that she
sinee her daparture from El Paso with subject in April of 19636.
has lead

records at Juarez,

traveling with her in Michig
corresponds regularly with
Hilton Hotel, who expects t0 receive lpttor rrom ber in
next few days.

P,

mentioned in the

Agent interviewed

corresponding regulerly ‘with

to believe that she married sudject under e of

of such marriage.

exhibited to Agent two postoards received fram
one postmarked Marquette, Michigan, 7-18-36, in whieh:

ma!e men!!on of traveling all over the north and onjoyins herself, and the
_ postmarked St. lgnace, Michigan, July 15, 1936, ir which she ment {oned having been

ort of reference, is known to.
at the El Paso

at_the coffes sho

states she hds caused search to be made of the marriage
xico, Bl Paso, Tezas, and Las Cruces, New Mexico, but could .

A OPWARDED, S AT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES B
ry X t" . p ~a
i Zat=— 7 1 L;i 17927 ne 4w
IES OF THIS REFORT / i P
3 - Burean 2 « Dallas . A0, 00 00 e
1 - St. Paul 2 « Oklahama City ] -
] - Denver 1 - Salt Lake . ;;%'ﬁ"?""‘b A\[ b'](/
2 - Milwankee 2 Pasor 1> .7_‘-,3:1,"5?9()"'
S — (el ' m‘
- v /

~ n " 'I'I COVEARNINTY .I!I'll‘ orvick 7—202
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: that he had answared a blind advert

at Copper Harbor and Kenssaw, Michigan, (Note: No such places are found in the Postal
Tirectory, May be Copper City, Michigan, and Kenosha, Wisconsine)

Paho had received a letter from but -
it eould not be located,. She atatéd she hears regularly about every ten s from
m that a letter is now dne, She pruuua to aﬂvtn Agent upon rscoipt of any

cmmnications fram .

ntatod that had a sister names
who is the w r- of an ex-railroad man, residing in Hillsborp, New Mexico;
-has nother sister who-is not married tut whose given nams she dooe not know,

_ unplmd by the Gas Company at Abilene, Texmas; that she has a brother who operates a

saloon at Carlsbad, New Mexico,.

the Hilton Botel, has received

of the lhple Terrace Apariments, Dgllas,
under the rame of Byfen M, Andrews. Apparently Adrienm
Terrace Apartments in scme manner.

eorrespondenss from

Texas, inquiring abou
is indebted to the Map

nt asce onne had had same dealing:
upon interview, stated
contacted Adriemne at
the Hilton Eotel who approached on the smubject of handling some electric steam
tables or containers made by th bey Electric for servicing hot tamales,
oh11i, etc. Upon D not Being intmmW matter, he gpproached him on
the subjest of handling cosmetics made by the-Coronada Manugacturing Company. Relying

with

on-eredentials_produced by Adrienne ,q placed_an _order_far $350_worth of such
merchandise, paying the cash to Adriemns. He related he had a great deal of traudble

in securing the merchandise, as apparently Adriemne had pnot transmitted payment to the
company . however ted he had finally received the merchandise on July 28, -
1¢36. also met & vhile they were together in Rl Paso, and later receive
a letter from Adrienne mailed from soms Rotel Abilene, Texas,

of the mltwﬁ, it was also

of t ilson and compa.ny
packing plant in E] Paso, upon interview, stated that the only cantact he
bad with Adrienne was in connection with Adrienns's effort to sell the elsctric heating
machines in this vicinity, with the undorstaniing that Adrienns was to cmtract with
prospective purchesers of the machines that they should btuy all their products from the
¥Wilson Campany. had no contact with Adriemse except in this connsoction and
steted that Adrienne was a very high powered salesman, -

Fran the tenor of the postecards received ﬁm”bq
it appears that she and Adrienne are traveling extensively during
present tims appear to be centaring their aetivitieg around the State of Michigan, It
is probable that Adrienne is astill engaged in samne salesmanship activities.

sgent was informed by (NP that the Coronado Mmufacturing

Company had informed him they had nt something l14ike $300 in an effort to locate
Adrienne, without result, i of the Wilson Packing Company stated that his

.2-
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conmpany had received notice fram the Maybey Electric Company, Peoria, Illimois, warning
them that-idriemne was-no longer oonnscted with that coneern in any capacity.
UNDEVELOPED LEADS: | B
The DALIAS offics at Dallas, Texas, will contact

of the Maple Terrace Apartments, ascertaining from him the facts and circumstances of
his contact with Adrienne and any information he may have ecorcerning him,

At sbilens, Texas, will locate end interviow (D si-tor,
who is employed by the Ges Campany there. It may be .that this is the same sister
referred to in the report of reference as living at Winters, Texas.

The NILWAUEKEE offioce at St. ce and Narquette, Michigan, will
endeavor to obtain trecs of Adrienns mdﬂ throagh hotel registrations and
otherwise as it is possible they have left forwarding addresses. The attention of the
Milwankee office is invited to ths fect that Adrienne is driving 1936 Ford V-8 Coupe,
dark in color, bearing Utah 1936 license #54-394. The Milweukee office will bear in min¢
: the posaibility of a violation in the White Slave Traffic Ast.

The EL PASO office at Kl Pamo, will keep in touch with
cashsr at the Hilton Hotel, who has promised to inform ¢ aso office of the receipt
of any further cammnications from (NNEGEGD. 8 very insistent that
any-information-furnished-dby-har-be-treated-as-confidential;

After a fow days, if no results are had, the El Paso offioce will
locate and interview brother at Carlsbad, New Mexico, amd sonsider the
advisability of contaeting.her sister, (D ot Eillebaro, New Mexico,

PENDING

| AH biC/
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. T-115-1928

Am't 7. 1936. T sl
Y IS 2 s :

—— pac

lewark, New Jersey.

Dear Sirs

Reference is made to your lestter of August 2, 1936
inquiring as to why George Kelly Brraes did not receive the

death penslty.

This will sdvise that George Kelly Barnes, alias
¥Machine Cun® Kelly, was prosecuted for his complicity in
the kidnaping of Mr. Cherles F. Urschel under an Act of
Congress which was approved on Juns 22, 1932. This statute
did not permit the imposition of the death penalty upon
convicted kidnapers. The Act permitting the imposition
of the suprems penalty upon convicted kidnapers_in Federal

Court wag approved on May 18, 1934, subsequent to the
prosecution of George Kelly Barmes.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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Augnat. 25, 1936,
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Gus T, Jones of the 8an Antonie otﬁu of this Buruu. dated

August 19th, concerning Kethryn Kelly,
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O e .
BEN B LASKA" SURRENDERED TO USM HERE THIS MORNING AND Jymmpy
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JUSTIVCUSEDIIOTSIFELS S SHEY

n;hlnam Field Office, Mm.4244
‘ Mshingtan, A.O. '

_:“‘: ° ) o = m' " 1’“.

-
.

- Direstor,
‘ Fedayel Bureau of Investigatiom,

-Washiagtam; D. Q. - :

\\,

)

GIDRGE XELLY R , with alieses;
. BT AL; CHARLES 7.” URSOHXL, Viotim,
Desr 38{r: KXRRAP ING .

d : Raferease is mafle to your letter dated

;! (™~118 and 7$-1830) requesting this office to oontass

) s former (mmade of the U, 8, Medisal Cemter, Bpringtield, ‘'wao
1s now loocated ia Baltimare. ‘

-resitms$. agent -at Baltimoye a -$0-contagd

- G-+ 5o Soortat sitrees of
1 nlmmnjr—:umm;
s

-

e V4

Balttnmore and that sxployed by the Premier
Clesexing Campexny.

Agant tslephomi namno
stated What at and 2 reparted

adlgens o ia referenss letier,

-mh-m-t—-ﬂ.
he sdviged that attempied on two ossasicns %o samtast Mr. I, A,

foam of the Bureau, having made trips to Washington for this speeifie

purposs. Om 2ok cecasions, Mr. Twom was umavailadle for interview md
theyefere hs made uv furthoy attampts 10 kesp theo yromise vich he had
mtormtaumcfﬁomuwofnudmm »
also advised that he Mad written the Bureau concerning his sttempis to

fulrill his promised engagemant with Mr. Tem,

/\U @Dt 004 that quite ressatly & pevsca whoes Bans

\b nm:«am.qpmumnnumnmmumm
p(\ mmn,&mmwmwum.n-ummnmm
of tis peyaca’s visit, he 418 not have the nm.nIs-h-hf-_‘O——-——-
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Sonds and therefore he paid no further sttemticm to the matter. He
imdicated that he 4id not destre to have anything to 4o with the bomds.
.Iis unknown person, eams from Demver, Caloralo emd represmted Laska
ia the attampted truzsastian. laska 814 not ceme te Washingtem in ye-
mwmm.nenwﬂhmdppdnhrubbm

firther advised in thiis regard that at ame
tims tho bonds wexe t0 b8 turned ower to ar attorney im Eastlamd,
to gst his shayre, Hs advised that this was msver

questicned as to the informmtign com-

ve %0 the Wrief %0 b
mmuﬁ:‘

ted that he no farther

T, w8 ths drief ease had arrived
in

and beocauss no commmication kad ever Voem received rr-
connestion with thisz matter.

ted his willingnsaw to confer with Mr,
coxoerning this mtter, and suggested hat a
dsfinite sppointmen be mads eithar through the resident sgmt at
moe. It was notel that@J1s new uetng
as disclosed by cbaarviag the name plate sa
apartasnt. 1s engaged et tha present time
davioces iz restaarants anl
sintilar estahlishments ia Baltimore, sd iz the smrrommding cowntiem,
Ee advised that he lhas Deen mking ccusidsyebls momsy at this enterprise
mmmmtommmuuuﬁmunm
nafure,

nwmmm:«mudmuu.
-uummcuwmmm

Vexy ¥ruly youre, .

:.n.rmu

P S | Mhllﬂtilh!’.
All bIC
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Jederal Buveau of Inbestigution
) H. 8. Beparhnent of Justice
Post Office Box 1276

' Oklshoma City, Oxlahoma :
August 4, 1936 -~

v5: @ 6‘&.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigstion,
Washington, D..C...:

RE: GEORGE KE[.L!O BARNFOS with aliases,
et al., CHARLES F. CHEL Victin.
KIDNAPIﬂG
Dear Sir: = - o

Confirming my telegram to you of August 1,
1936, you are advised that Ben BY Leske surrendered to the
United States Marshal at Oklahoma City early on the morning
of August 1, 1936, and was immediately taken to the United
States Penitentlary at Leavenworth, Kensas, where I am in-

-~

Mr. Fgan......._....
Mr. Foxworth .. _..
Mr. Glavin ..........

M. Trecy coeeeenen-
Miss Gendy........

formed_he_was_dressed_-in_on _that dete, .and was_assigned a.
nunber,

DWIGHT BRANTLEI
/ Special Agent 1n Charge

RECORDEp
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August 6, 1836, )
Pederal Burea Investiguti
u ef on,
Wﬂ.n*co '
Thie s with referance to a tolvphoho oall received -
iwuhulr.l.t.rmo:th.hrnnmmmmd -

cnoerning the antivities of Peg

| — ;
et N 7
_‘ - YDEXED fONELD 5 ,;(, N
A ——) . ) TN
” b C/ }\%M \ ‘\\:,'6' AN TR v odSTICs
3 ~ = - -

Danver Attorney, comvieted in comneotion with the Ursshel ’
kidmping sase. ‘ : '

In o with {nstructions firom Nr. Tam, Special .
Agent this offise to Union, Seuth s
Carolima, snd there imterviewsd ws being N
detained by the Umiam, South Cerolina, oe s OM
charges of investigationm, it having deen reported that he was
shanging liocense plates on sutomobile then in his possession.
After same questioning, ﬁm & signed gtatement in
vhieh he sets forth, in. R :

texicad driver in msgh D. Ce, the driver balng memed
(Phonetic spelling), who drives his own taxioad
in that eity; that he adked 1f 1t would be ble fer

i

A

O N

the possessien of -.wthq_m in hie oconfession
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that the taxieab driver informed him that he had gane te )
the Coast to (oast DrivesIteYourself Company, in Washingtom,

D. Co, and had rented the autamobile, and that after turning
it ever to he, would return to the reatal sgemoy
and tell them t the ear bea: stelen, This trensmation
is supposed to have taken plase about the middle of Jnj\y,

1936, asoording to stateent,

. Bpeoial Agemt w the autamobile tekem
from and found that the origiml motor wmbel had been
out, upon exanining the seoret motor mumber determined that
the correst mmber is 5,580,308, al30 had in his possessiom
two gets of 19038 1and licanss plates, mmber 133084, whieh
were issued in name for another automodile, and he also
had 1988 Georgha ense plates nmmber 102,888, whioch, acoording
to talegraphic information received from the Atlanta Police
Depsrtment, were igesued in the nane of of Atlanta,
Georgia, who s wanted in that oity fer » ‘of an suto=
mobile in & mamer very similar to that desorided above,

Assording to the infermetion vd from Bpooid Agent
P ie identical with the referred to by

e« Tam, On arrest, informed on, South Carolink, Chief
of Poll that ws doing under=eover work for the
Bureau, txré ¢ not appear &t thie time that prosesutiom for
violation of the Inpersomation Ststute ean e suceesafully
instituted, It Lo possidle tﬂo oeperating with other
individusls in various oities szling automobiles from
rental agencies. :

The above fuaots were discussed with Assistant United
States ittorney B, P. Riley, Oresnville, South Carolima, by
Spesial Agent who authoriged the filing of a eomplainm®
chargivg (P violation of the Natiomal Motor Vehiels Theft
Aot, .

Coples of this letter are dDelng forwarded to the
Fleld Offfce in order that the Ceagt to Coast Drive
ItaYourgelf Compaxy say be imterviewed relative to the less of
thelr ear, and aleo in order that maﬁaytwbeuﬂoh
{dentify the taxicad driver

A report oonuining moroe detalls rehtﬁo to the adove will
be sulmitted in the mear future,

Very truly yours,.

2&' A“ b-)C/ 6, ¥. LOWDOM,

o¢ Waghingten n.u Speoial Agut 4in Ohargee
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. . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¢ Form No. 1 B
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKIABROMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FILE NO. -7
REPORT MADK AT . DATE WHEN MADE rERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE 8Y T v cee
| Denvef, Colorsdo 805436 -15,16,22,2¢, R. D, BROWN ‘
.. 89 & ¥-8420,30 _ .-
TITLE ' . c & Bel38 CHARACTER OF CASE e
,( GEORGE KELLY RARNES with elisses; ET AL; A
-— CHARLES F.CURSCHEL - Vietim
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Mrse C, .Tl’(Adrum advises she married Ldriomp lt e
Jonesboro, Ark,, in 1934; reletes her travels 1 ‘ ‘
Adrienne throughout the South, Middle West, and °<, .
Rocky Mountain region until he deserted ker in.- -Jun '
1936, st Denver, Colo., where she is presently unid"’/"
. ing employed ss a domestic, She apparently kncn ’
& very Aittle of his past life; recells that while 1
nn., thet both were friendly with
who operated & tea shop; the
was madly in love with Adrienne, and that
e, during the Christmas Hol{deys, 1934, do ed
$90,00 from and at the time wxaﬁ he
hed $2,000, n & Minneapolis, Minn,, b which AH b_]c
he *counld not touch®, Mrs. Adrienne claims to know
nothing about this money but edmite visits to_Mine
- neapolis with her husband and meeting } o
the Rogers Redemption Bureesu, who employ enns
as 2 salesman, MNra, Adrienne is very bit&)&' towerd -
Adrienne due to hie deserting her and alpe’ to. tl“ 17 S
report he is now sgain married., Close te "o_j'f"-;ﬁ
her will de maintained im effort to loc . A 5—\3 !
: f%é R
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent im Charge R, H. Colvin Eli‘loo, '1'_3:'..
7-3036; report of Special Agontm Oklahoma -~
City, onn.. 7-22«36; teletypes fram Den ice to St. Paul
and Little Rock Offices, €-1538; teletypes from St, Paul and
Little Roock Offfices, 8-22.36; teletype to Oklahoma City Office,
7-20-38,
RS ering A P A s DO NOT WRITE [N THESE SPACES
7re r—— T
7 J/Q-\ /7jg AUG } 1 s
COPIES OF THIS REPORT [ v ’
3 - Buresu 2 - St Pl gOYED:
2 - Milweukee (Information) g BES ol o 1) Boadr
2 - E1 Paso (Information) (UBIE", Japt B S Y
2 - Dallas (Information) Q00 ,8\ R
1 - Little Rook (Information) — ﬁTx\yf
1 - Salt Lake 0ity (Information) R A
2 « Oklahoma City — 2 = Donver

U. 5. COVEARMINT PRINTING OFP(CE T—9034



DETAILS: — e
On June 15. 1986. cauod at the Denver Burom Office, advising
"her hemé was Mrs. B, M Andrews, She scted very. mysteriously and desir-

4 $0 know if the Government had any cherge sgainst her husbend, B. M,
XAndrews, The index cards in the Denver Burseu Office feiled to reveal
“this neme, and she was roquested to advise whether or not her husdand
bad used sliases, She then stated her true neme is Mrs, Clifford J,

drienne; that her husbend has used the aliases B. M. Andrews and Jac-
qu q@lirtox‘do

She was asked if she could throw any light on the type of case for which
her husband might be wanted by the Bureau, She steted she was unsble to \
assist with respect to this question, but that spproximetely s year 8go
@& Special Agent of the deral Bureau vestigation called upon her

mother, Jonesboro, Arkenses, and

inquired for Mr. Adrienne, She also Stated that sn Agent of the Buresu
slso called at the office of the Rogers Redemption Buresu, Minneapolis,
Minnesota, inquiring for Mr. Adrienne.

Mrs, Adrienne then advised that her husband had, about two weeks bafore,
deserted her at Donver, Colorado. She stated he was employed by the

Carlysle Manufacturing Company of St. Paul, Minnesota, and had previous-
ly _worked for the_ Rogers Redemption Bureau of Mine

neapolis, Minnesota, She stated she was married to Adrienne et Jones-
boro, Arkansas, in 1988, having previously known him but s short time
end knowing nothing concerning his femily and personal history. She : ..~
further sdvised $ during the latter pert of 1935, Adrienne purchased
e new 1938 mode 4 Coupe, bearing Motor. 8526, from some small
Ford dealer located spproximately ten miles Just outside the city of
Salt Leks City, Utah, She belfeved the name of the motor dsaler to be
Bill Petty Motor Company. She also stated that the car was financed
through the Pacific Finance Company, and thet this company wes attempt-
ing to locate her husband for failure to meke peyments and for his un-
lufuny rmving this car from the State of Utah,

Mrs, A&riom sdvised thet her husbend told her he was & graduste of the
University of Wisconsin Medical Sohool; that he served in the Cansdian
Amy during the World War, and approximately fifteen years ego was @ --—--——-— - —--
professional baseball player and played with the New York Giants esad
the Rew York Yankees, according to his statement, She descridbed Adrien-
ne as being 40 years of ege, haight 6 feet 3 inches, weight 212, blaek

Al b7C
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curly hair, dlack eyss, nice looking, proviously married to some girl-in
Alganso, Miohigan, and epparently spernt some time in Detroit. oocupttxon
ulo-tn. . , - -

¥rs, Adrionno feiled to furnish any further 1nromtion but agroed %o _
call at the Denver Buresu Office during the next day or two, She atate

ed she is using the neme of Andrews working es a domestic at the
homs of Denver, Colorado, telephone

Immediately upon receiving this information, the writer commuiniceted
with the St. Paul and tle Rock Offices, requesting adviece as to the
fdentity of Clifford Jidrienns. A teletyps reply was received on the
same date from the St. Paul Office advising of Adrienne's identity;
that he was formerly employed by the Rogers Redemption Bureau of Mimnea-
polis, and had mede & statement that he formerly secured $2,000,00 of
the Urschel ransom momey, which he vas kseping in a safety deposit box

at Minneapolis, Minnesosa, having purchesed this money for $500.,00; that
he also stetve the Rogers Redemption Bur-
esu, hed in his n 1PV, OU of this ransom, wvhich he secured
for $2,500,00, The St, Paul Office advised that the Bureau desired an
immediate investigation for the purpose of locating Adrieane for inter’

view,

On the same date a teletyps was received from the Little Rock Office
also advising of Adrienne‘’s i{dentity. Upon receipt of this information,
Mrs. Adrienns wase requested to sgain call at the Denver Bureau 0ffice,
and on June 1?7, 1936, was interviewed by the writsr, She was requested
t0 relats her travel with Adrienne since their marriage end imcluds all
circumstances and the names and sddresses of all persons with whom they
resided and sssociated. She stated that after their merriage iz Jonss-~
boro, Arkansas, in 1934, they proceeded to Memphis, Tennessee, where
they resided in sn spartment, the nams of which she was unsble to re-
call; that they becams very friendly with in Memphis,
who operated & tea shop, which shop haes since burne e

She stated this was very much in love with her husband
end made meny attempts to induce him to go away with her., She etated

ne around Christmss, 1934, her hulband borrowed 480,00 from
her husba

Al b1 |
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--8ignifieance of this statemsnt, but thet Adrienne hes never informed her’
vhat he moant by "being unable to touch it";, She stated that ecome time
during November, 1934, she and her husband drove to Minneapolis, Minne- -
sota, during which time he was working for the Rogers Redemption Buresu,
and while in Minneapolis stopped at the Andres Hotel; that immediately
upon their arrivel at Minneapolis, Mr. Adrienns and herself went to see
#ct his office, the address of the office not recalled, She
edvised that they stayed in Ninneapolis for two days and returned to Mem~
phis for Thanksgivtng‘

They then proceeded to Tempa, Florida, where they remeined until Pebru-
ary, 1935, he working for the Rogers Redemption Buresu. From Tempa, Flor-
i{de, they proceseded to some point in Georgis, end from there treveled

the Carolinas, Kentucky, Indiape, Illipois, wWisconsin, and finally arriv-
ed in St. Paul about 3 or 4 months later, She advised that upon leaving
St. Paul, Minnesota, they treveled for the Hogers Hedemption Buresu
through North Dakotae, Montana, amd to S&lt Lake City, arrivimg in Salt
Lake City in November, 1935,

She stated that in Salt leke City they resided in Smith's Apartment
House, which she recalled was located on 4th Street Southeest, remain-

ing in Selt Lake City until January 1,71938, She stated that while at
Salt lLake City, the before mentioned Ford Coupe was purchssed by Adrien-
ne, She stated that upon deperting from Salt Lake City, they traveled
to Thoenix, Arizona, Albuquerque, New Mexieo, asnd arrived in Denver, Co-
lorado, adout February 1, 1936, where they resided at the Park Lane
Apartmenty, a8t which time Adrienne was employed by the Carlysle Manufac-
turing Company.

She stated they resided in Denver, and Adrienne became associsted with
— who then resided “M‘ Denver. With

reference to proceedings which took place a nver, Colorado, Mrs. Ad:
rtenne related them precisely ad appears in the report of Speciel, Agent

Oklehoma City, Oklaho d July 22, 1936, as relat-
o Specia ent vho at the time of in-

... i
torviel vas at Oklahoma City.

Mrs. Adrienne advised her husbend left her .pproxilntoly June 1lst with-
out funds, and that she has no idea as to his present whereabouts but
has aecured a position as a domsstic at the hame of
Mrs, Adrienne was then advised that her husbend was wante estion-
ing, although she was not advised as_to the nature of the questioning

All BIC
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dasired, She informed, -however, that she would do anything in her poi;

er to assist in locating Adrienne, as she is snxious t0 proceed with 4i-.
" vorcde agtion as soon as possible. It is the opinion of the writer that

Mrs, Adrienne will cooperate in every possible way,

Nrs. LAdrienne was qQuestioned es to eny suspicious friends her husband
may have had, and she recalled that while in Mamphia, Tonnessee, during
the latter part of 1934, a man, whom she knew to be am aviator but

whose nams she was uneble to recall, called at their apartment one even-
ing and asked Mr, Adrienne if he wanted to make $25,000,00: She advised
this sviator informed Adrienne that he was to fly with him, the svietor,
to some point in Mexico and “"get something fram the doys*, She advised
her husband refused to make this trip but never furnished her any fur-
ther information as to the identity of this aviator or the "boys™, She
thought this rather suspicious, but her husband refused to elaborate o
‘the circumstances. < :

Concerning Adrienne‘'s past history, she informed he once told her he has
a brother, mwho was formerly a Polics Surgeon
in Detroit, chigan; at he, enne, vas practiocing medicine in De-

troit about 12 years sgo, during which time his associate, name not
known, was sent to the penitentiary for abortion, and he, Adrienne, lost

his-1license-to-practice -medicine,—She-also-stated-Adrienne-told-her-he
served in the Cenadian Army during the War, and that he would get a done
us in November, 1838, from the Canadien Government in the amount of
$17,000,00.

Mrs. Adrienne atated she does not bslieve her husband sver served in the
or that a donus is due him from the Canediean Government. She was unable
to furnish further information es to Adrf{enns®s reletives other than
that his fether and mother ere supposed to be deceased, and that he ori-
ginelly ceme from some point {n Wiscoasin, although he hes never visit-
ed any relatives or friends known t6 him previous to their marriage,

On July 20, 1936, Mrs. Adrienne celled at the Denver Bureau Office and
advised thet Adrienrets former assooiate, is presently in Ok-
lshoma City, res 8t the Wells Yargo Hotel; thet recently come
manicated with his wife, sdvising he had seen Mr. Adrienns im Juarez,
Mexico, and hed departed for the United States, destination unknown,
with & Mexican girl name Upon receipt of this information,

[ toletﬁe was directed to the ahona City Office requesting that

be loceated apnd 1ntorv1end=

Al biC
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The report of Speeiﬂ'mnf” Oklehoma City, Oklahoma,

- dated July 28, 1936, records the interview with who
wvas stopping at the Wells Roberts Hotel rather than the Wwe €%«
Mrs, Adrienne has been interviswed frequently since she first called at
the Denver Buresu Office, but she hes been unable to furnish eny fur-

“ther helpful informeation,

The Denver Police Department is in possession of & felony warrant for
Adriepne dased on a warrant from the Salt Lake City Police for removing
mortgaged property from the State of Uteh, this being in comnection with
the Ford Coupe purchesed by Adrienne st Selt Lake cny, as is related
in the body of this roport.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

~

THE DENVER OFFICE: At Denver, Colorado, will keep in ¢lose contact

with Mrs, Adrienne, who is using the pame of Mrs, Andrews, and who To-
e v+ e b o7 QD -+ -:>-: G

PENDIRG.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1 ' .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklah oma CitV. FILE NO. 7-19 .

REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORY MADE BY

- . | wHicH maDE
)([ Birmingtiam, Ala. 8-6-36 7-25-36 o

™me CHARACTER OF CASE

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with eliases, et al, Kidnaping.
CHARLES F OURSCHEL - Victim.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: tates Adtienne was known in drug store

near Lee Huckins Hotel, Oklahoma City. Also says that
Adrienne is lkmown t Oklahoma City,
andﬂ sha, Okla. Belleves he. may be

known t » Del Rio, Texas as Dr. Rambo,

“ . RAU .c.

REFERENCE: Report of Sp. Agt— Oklahoma City, 6-25-36,

Y

N - 0
t Maxwell Fiel@ £p6a: thay;’ hé.4s
to be released July 27, 1936, In questioning- abqls Drbt ' E z
appeared to be soms posaibility that the person whom
individual whose description is set out in the report o Sbe
Birminghem, Alabama, dated April 17, 1936, There is also soms.
writer's mind whether {ever knew adrienne, or if he did, wh
tion given by him is truthful or not. When asked to describe Adrienne,
very vagus, saying that he only saw him a few times, When pressed for deta
howevdr, he stated that he was about 5¢11" tall and weighed about 150 pounds.
said that his hair was dark with same gray at the temples,

stated that the woman with Adrienne who purported to
his wife was younger, short end plump. He described her as "doll faced"
peroxide blonde, He said that this woman was a good friend of
the Battle Creek Baths in Oklehoma City.

\.

APPROVED AND ’

DETAIILS : At Montgomery, Als, | :g?. L A“ b7(/

-wgs> not certain of the gelling of Adrienne's neme and when

'He

SPECIAL
f / P DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

T 1775 1/73% meiiim
COPIES OF THIS REPORT T &U y 13Ty
3 Buresu 2 San Antonio A L A P
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2 Bimmingham '&}\
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asked to spell it was again vegue and said it might be Adrien,

He said that he had gotten to kmow Adrienne when he,,
was hanging-around a drug store across from the Lee Huckins Hotsl,

stated that this is not the Lee Huckins Pharmacy, but another drug store
which he believes is on the corner of Broadway and 3rd Street. He could
not recall ths name of the woman who was performing abortions with Adrienne,
end was equally vague about the location of her place in Oklahoma City. He
said that he did not know if Adrienne ever had an office or not.

bolieved thet idrienne was known to—of
Chickasha, oklahoma. (D 2ccording to @D 1= e drug addtet and
also had a fake cure for gall stones, which consisted of obtaining money

from persons who were made to believe they had such trouble by a demonstra-
tion given by

I He said that Adrienne was also known to~

in Oklahoma City. //-'—

e

L @150 seid that Adrienne had broadeasted overdj D
- -station et Del Rio, Texas, under the pame of Dr. Rambo. Ke sald

that he got this information froa ‘ Dallas, Texas, whose

address may be 1938 iLkard Street,

) When each of these names was mentioned, would say that
he was not sure whether that person would give the information if questioned, .
end it may be that the entire story of is fictitious and that he anti-

cipates that each of these people will deny knowing Adrienne,

said that when ha is released he intends going to the -

Centenniel at Dallas, Texas, and he was requested by Agent to cal the
Dallas office to assist them in obtaining information from e e

For the information of the Dallas o fice, vhich it is believed
has not received previous information relative to Adrienne, it ig stated
that Adrienne, using the name Dr, C. J‘){Adrienne, appeared at liemphis,
Tennessee about November of 1934, as a representative of the Rogers Redemption
Bureau of Minneapolis, Minnesota, He had a scheme whereby he induced milk and
truck farmers to give coupons to customers and when the customers had accumm-
lated a certain trust value in the coupons they would be redeemable for allased
Rogers Silverplated Silverware.

Adrienns employed one & nurse, as ome of his
solicitors in and around Memphis, Tennessee, buf she laft his employ same time
in December, 1934, and thereafter took an agency for the La Belle Cosmetics
Compeny and procesded to Florence, Alabama, to demonstrate these cosmeticse

All bIC 2
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During the period that

was working for Adrienne,

bhe told her that he had bought $2,000.00 worth of the Urachel kidnaping
ransom money for $500,00, add indicated that this money wes cached in a

sinneapolis,

safety deposit box at Minneapolis, kinnesota, adding thet
r bad $10,000,00 of the Urschel money in a safety deposit box at

Efforts heve been made to locate Dr, Adrienne in order to in-~
terview him concerning his slleged statement that he had same of the Urschel
money and to determine if he could furnish the identity of the other persons

who have a portion of the ransam money.
date, The last addresas on Dr. Adrienne

However, he has not been located to

is that he was traveling throughout the

time he and his wife mailed a packege to his wife's mother,

country and was last heard from at Paysdn, Utah, January 13, 1936, at which
'Illllllilllllll'of

Jonesboro, Arkansas.

The following are the descriptions of Adrienne and his wife, as
obtained from the report of Specisl Agent D. O, Smith, Bimingham, Alabam,

dated April 17, 1936.

ame

Age

Height
Weight
Build

Heir

Eyes
Complexion
Race
Nationality
Residence
Fingerprints

Nal/ig
Age
Height
Weight
Build

Hair
Eyes
Race

Dr. C. Jo. Adrienns, with aliases:
Fredi\srudernich, Ce J.X\Clifford
and Fred Green

40 (1934)

612

241 pounds

Heavy

Black

Black

Dark

\"hite

American

Alleged to be Detroit, Michigan
Arrested and fingerprintéd by
Jonesboro, Arkansas, Yolice Dept.
on charge of swindling 4-9~34
w

130 pounds

Heavy (has very prominent hips
which seem to hang down)

Blonde
Blue

e e
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Nationality

Occupation =~  ~

c— . Residence
Parents

€y

In 1934 Adrienne drove a
with vhite wheels, and claimsd that he
in Des Moineg Iowa,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

Amsrican i
Waitreas in cafe prior to ma.rriage

Jonesboro, Arkansas

esboro, Ar 88,

Packard autamobile about 1930 model,
had interned in hospitals previously

OKIAHOMA CITY OFFICE, at Oklshoma City, will locate and irter-

view” Battle Creek Baths, who is believed to know Adrienne's
wife, so will in erviewm

conduct appropriate investigation a

of Oklahoma City, and will

rug store described in report.

At Chickasha, Oklehoma, will interview —for infor-

mation concerning Adrienne.

DALLAS OFFICE, at Dallas, Texas, will interview
—for_irformmation_concerning Dr._ 4drienna.

W

SAN ANTONIO OFFICE, at Del Ric, Texas, will interview”
”concerning Dr. Adrienne and the identity of Dr. Rambo, who 18
elleved to have broedcasted over his radio station,

Al bIC
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FEDERAL BUREAU INVESTIGATION WASHDC | |
BEN LASKY SENT word To ME BY G auvcust 2 To OBTAIN SIX
THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR PARCEL HE HOLDS FOR A D AND HE
WOULD TURN SAME OVER DID NOT ADMIT HE KNEW CONTENTS

) OF SAME I WAS INFORMED THAT NECESSARY MONEY COULD BE
OBTAINED AT FEDERAL PENITENTIARY ON MY WAY TO ATLANTA

"~I I PICKED UP A HITCH HIKER AND TOOK HIM HOME I CHANGED TAGS AND
E? WAé REPORTED TO POLICE ANDlARRESTED AND NOW KELD FOR
"INVESTIGATION BOTH SETS LICENSE ISSUED ME ADVISED BY LASKY THAT
~) IN EVENT HE WAS NOT IN DENVER AT TIME OF MY ARRIVAL TO DEAL j
"~ WITH WOMAN ATTORNEY AND USE SAME IDENTIFICATION AS I |

-~

-

>\USED VHEN IN DENVER EVERYTHING. HERE SATISFACTORY SEND

X\ SOME AGENT IN

-~
% @  c:re cuier oF POLICE. .
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i | I 8. Department of Jnatice

Hashington, B. @ . /

_ August 5, 1936. \

Tine - 3:40 P.M.

_ MENORANDO| THE DIREC

- -

With reference to the attached collect telegram
. to me by one who signs himself care of the Chief of Police,
) Pg\\ b7 (_ Union, South Carolina, I telephoned SAC Lowdon of the Charlotte Office

and advisei y of the contents of this wire, further advising him

that is probabl who was recently released
from the penitentiary, and who took us Ior quite a ride on the
' allegation that he hadoaome information concerning Attorney Ben B.
¢y Leska, involved in the Urschel Kidnaping Case.
(N
I told l&):. Lowdon that it is entirely possible there i1s an
impersonation case present in comnection with this matter; consequently,

wf

-

~I-told-hin-to-have-an—-Agent-go-down-there-and -make-an-inquiry-into-the
facts. I cautiomed Mr. Lowdon, however, 28 to the proclivities of this
man, point:l.ni out to him that the Agent should not be taken for any

ride on what says he has on Ben Laska, and should not make any
ticular attempts to keep in the good graces of this man, it probably
eing to our advantage to get out of his good graces. I told Mr. Lowdon
hat if the elements of an impersonation case are present in this matter,
appropriate action should be taken without regard for our past associations
and relations with this man.

oy

Res ctﬁlly,

' E. A. TAMM.
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" FEDERAL -BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 2 ‘ . .
THISCASE.?RIGINATEDAT OKLAHOMA OI‘I‘Y, OKLAHOMA FILE NO. ___7-8
) REPORT MADE‘ AT DATE WHEN “-ADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY S
e ara - . WHICH MADE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOWRI | = 8~11-36 s<-3s | QENEGED
d"rm.: CHARACTER OF CABE ‘ -
GEORGE KEI(I'. BARNES with aliases, et al
- Charles F.“Urachel - Victim . KIINAPING
< | -
N SYNOPSIS OF FAcré: Ce J.)\Adrienne sold gambling machines for )
Peerless Products Company, North Kansas City,
Missouri, from January to June, 1933, Officials
of company with whom he dealt ere desd, Hamd-
writing epecimens of Adrienne obtained and for-
warded herewith to Oklahoma City oftice.
R. U, Ce
REFERENCE : report_of_Speciel Agent (Ml 1n4ianapolis,
7=29=36,
i,
DETAILS: " Although réference report sets out a lead for Kansas City,

Kansas, it appeared that Kanses City, Hissom'i, was meant for there is little
indusbrial activity on the north side of Kansas City, Kensass Telephonic inqui
of the Peerless Products company, 15th end Gentry Streets, North Kaunses City,
Missouri, determined that company is the only company now in existence which we
selling one and five cents vegmding machines in 1933,

Peerless Products Company, produc.
correspondence file under the name of C. Je Adrienns which he permitted Agent
examine, This file contained numerous letters concerning the business from
Adrienne to Js Herbert Smith, who was President of Peerless Products (_:ompany a
who died in 1933, Thereafter Roland R, Whitey was President of the campany, b
he died in February, 1934, axd in February, 1934 @D = other men too

A oRwanoto, /Y. e DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
a1 //5 =196 -
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ""-‘,‘“"rc‘ UG l
3-Bureau PR GRS i
it e y 1 IO‘
2-Oklehoma City o " ol R

1-Little Rock .. ,sb" b
1-Nashville 'y * ‘\)n .
2-Kansas City ) :

e R A

v.s. covernsaat ..,.#... orrce  7—203 AH b7 C,




‘over the business, keeping no one connected with the former T
management,

The correspondence file, which was ¢carefully
reviewed by Agent, contained nothing which eppears helpful in
determining Adrisnne's present whereabouts. Several of the
letters contained reference to the fact that the woman who was
traveling with Adrienne as his wife wes believed by some people
to be the daughter o but it was quite clsar by the
correspondence betwsen end Adrienne thaet this was @ mige
takes Adrienne was apparently using that misconception to assist

him in se businesse According to her own statement,
was living with Adriemne at that time,
The Peerless Products Company in 1933 was mking

verious gambling devices and Adrienne was selling € race horse
machine, His correspondence was all from the following addresses:

Hotel Black, Grand and Hudson, Oklehoma City,
Oklahoma (1-22-33).

709 South Jackson, Tulsa, Oklehoma (1-28-33),

Capitol Hill Apaertments, Little Rock, Arkensas
(2"16'33)0

Forest Perk Apartments, Memphis, Tenne ssee
(3-3-33).

Perkview Hotel Apartments, Memphis, 'l\annessae
(3=17-33),

312 North 17th Street, Fort Smith, Arkensas.
Hotel Rusher, Brinkley, Arkensas,

The correspondence indicated that Adriemne begen working
for the Peerless Products Company in January, 1933, and that he dise
continued his employmsnt in the company in June, 1933, at which time
he apmarently owed some money to the companye The correspondence
further reflected that Adriemne was without funds most of the tims snd
that he occasionally collscted for machines at the tims of the sale and
did not turn the money over to the compenye At the present time the
Peerleas Products Compeny is, according to— mking only
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‘written by Adrienne t

-

vepd ing machines and is not meking any gambling devices.
stated that he and the other officers of the -
company did not know Adrienne and could give no infommation
ebout him. QP recdily pernitted Agent to take two letters
one in ink and one in pencil.
Both of these letters are ng forwarded herewith to the Oklahoma
City offices These letters and other correspondence show
Adrienne signed himself as C. J'ackxédrienm and J‘aek?‘&drienne.

- No leads ere being set out for the ﬂgahville and
Little Rock offices, this being left to the discretion of the
office of origine ’
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- - Yederal Buresu of Iavuupuu, o T =T
© 7T - 7T 8. Department of Justies, :
; 1N4 Baith-Yowmg Tower Duudm. : -
Bu Antonio, Texas, o -
.~ _ Dear r, Jomu-
7 I w112 apprestate {t very wuch Lf you will furnish such details
N # as ave in your possession with respest to the fon qnelt!.on. poruin-
V ing to Kath . s ¥ho was involwed in M pinge .
'1. Iﬁ-tmmcw Yas -hmm-.m-muu
o an act with her apparent umumur
. 24 Mdlhnumnyuhprtinmuakmm“orotm
orices by driving the getaway cars, locating the hcnk to be robbed,
et cotera?
kK luoho mrugo—botuenforlony'ithothrmlum
A. Did ahe f1nd hideouts for the gangl i)
‘ . ‘j‘ b
5. mmm—urmnm.muoumm-ucm “g
known socially at allt If mot, mtmmgnmlupmuonm-hn ‘\'7
was 1t based uwpon?’ L7c. %
6, How 4id secure her confidemes o thnowhly and
did shs talk so
Me, Mainn ...l » ,
e T e | 7. mm.umnnybmm - the attempt of
Nr Beu yman Konyto escape and why did they separate so o

Ve Tl -

e £ehs E 8. Is there any evidence tohomkprtunloqalmm

R §:ndimmm°nm1,ymm Doll weré tnvolvedt
, Lt gy mam‘muwormmmmuwmorw
I of the threateming httorl w Qrschel or othu'l? : ; R
4o - : v
‘-i_\ e . ; In addition u the roupi.ng, please tunuh nnh znunh dou.n.g,
$oo e me - asiyou posseds oohderning Eattoyn Kelly's oriminal lﬂ.hittgl. “ﬁ“’-l
Fumbee -'11 hithe wnderverld or any aneedotes in ywr pluuuioa.. opoeraing ‘hep L8
7 %3 chiraoter or backgrowd. ! "
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Speociz]l Agent im Cherge,
Charlotte, North Carolins.

Decr 8ir:

Bith further reference to thz Rational Moter Vehiole Theft
act cace peesently pending in your office involving
I aa attachiing hereto for your inform:stlon & photostatic L

lotter addresead to th. Buretu under date of Auguct 11, 193¢ b;?
froe which 4t 311l be noted th:t he iggquires wheth:r he rill be

turned to ¥ushin_ton or Eultimore im connection with s ctoe. It
is cCesired thu:t an Agent orally imform thst the
question of jurisdiction in connection wit.: prasecution of churges

proeferred sgein-t Bim 18 cne to be detercinad by the United Stutee
Attorney. !

Vory truly yoursg,

o Al BTC

Inciosure #1453
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THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT Oklahoma Oity x: - . S Bl E L . FILENG..  QgB
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . Information obtained thatm Attorney,
‘Minmeapolis, Minnesota, depo of ransan
money in account et ln-qnotto Fatimal Bank, Minnsa-
polis, Minnesota, rtly after kidnaping and was

~allowed to take sams dack after uhntityhubnn
) checked. Investigatibn et bank resulted in eonfliete
Bty i ing stories being told by nplo”n.

n‘. TS

& ;‘ - .P. o A7C

“ DETAILS:

ormed that during eonnrutions with
itor was the ‘o - ke
! polis, Minnesote, and the SiTer was rd qual 'ho nwim.tor_m
~+4  Urschel kidnaping money th"h“mou oY (a: Bha statad that Paifer brawght _

-7 1 the money to Minneapolis and disposed of it $hrough various bootleggsrs and
e &thor ervorid connections in the Twin Cities.

Also during the Henap inwestigation information wes obtained
by this office from a source known to United States Attorney George F. 8Sulli
8t. Peul, Mimssota, the identity of this informant having previcusly been
supplied to the Bureau, that the Prschel kidnaping money was brought to Mimmea
Minnesots by Jack puru- and 8; that they the switoh of this
money through underworld connsetions, 1ne1nding clirso 1ly and Xd)Berman; |-
that when Berman and Skelly ware arrested for handling tiis My they intendeq"
$o tell the truth about its source dut that Peifer and Banks took these two
for a rids in an mtamodile and after placing guns against ihenm tluutomd to
kill tm unlsss thy kspt the nemes of Banks and Feifer out of the pieture an
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ﬂnt n 'Y nmt ot tbou thrnto bm m muy dil bop

' ‘their nenes out of $he Dieture 2nd were aubnmntly autnepa
" %o Leavenworth Penitentisry, fTollowing their oonviotunu at
Oklehome City, otlahm a8 money chupro. T

In mction uth the abon incident it was loarmd
by Special Agent LSev

view with 1t the bcnk, ‘Shat sh

Jrach ng wh s employed as
SBeposit on his acooun
cluded in vhich : all of which .
checked as Ursche ) frar edviged tha reporte
od this incident to his superiors end that they communicated with
and after being sdvised of what the bank hed found,
was permitted to take this money from the bank without any repor
being made to law enforcement officials,

The writer interviewed
at the Marquette Nationel Bank, apolis, Mim,
August ¢th, =nd he advimsd when -tiamd coneerning the

ingident that he ember calling his attention to a cash\ ‘
deposit u* in connection with a list of \

in the Ure pirg case. Ho sdvised that
bhe had chacked soms of the bills with the 14
sorial pumbers of the bills on ths list,
to take the matter up witk

tol

“ﬁ atr-mtomrl.
_ﬁs interviewsd again am An

after he telked this metter owr with

snd on this oecsssion he s2id he yecalled ha SOoNe CONVere

.sation wit sbout ths ransom bills dut that he oould not
doriniuly 213 that th p.racn umalvod was

lu'tng thil unmu 1t u to be ltctod that bo :

an assumed vory evasive attitudes and elthough
they admitted tha incident in question wes of such a
charaster that they should remember the camplete details, thsy

professsd not to be adble to recell what transpired. \

m when questioned conesrning
this metter state at ne could not reeall saything eoncerning eny

\
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muu Baits Pros the mz kidnnping case hmu'mn 2opostt

i .a ‘He pdviped, howaver,~that. ‘oneme _peeasion
i bmshtmw.oommuutmth
. 1 kidnaping to him and bad informed him that it had

bpolitod by s mbor !!um ho rocullod was pouibly nm

During tho contut with
the ledger sheets of count for the months of - .. ..
August and Syptemder, . mre exanined and deposits which will SR
be set out lhereinafter were noted. The Qeposit tickets releting
to these dsposits wore located with-the exepption of one alip
under date of Septamber SO, 1953, which was sinhg. However,
arrangensats have been made with to make an eddi-

‘tional search for this deposit slip. |

Pate: .. Amount: Ocmposition:
$ 683477 All chacks
G633 £2000,00 411 ecurrency
9~6=33 207480 All -ehecks
T L 9=14-33 £000,00 4Al1 curreney
$=23-33 600,00 $326,00 1n
- . currency and
e e ~ bal. in ehseks,
: $-30-33 300,00 Daposit slip
nisaing,
during tles s of 1936 for mis- tMMMJ:
was rviewed w s .

‘ ach.el kiédneping

B B 0 (11s froy his

. mut '1 M- et E . )ob. NUmD 'rs‘_-—‘
'thnhmdmmcidcntt
. dl’ “ id b wonld. m iy dg mm.-_ tm_r_t
e 1] &b duy, or his secretary
cmwmu Sputs either received the Eaposit

e . Ak e 4

beckor furntshed other BI11s " for the yansom b billso

statements; that he particulerly cannot stete whether mede
the deposit in person or whother sams was msde by his sscretery;
elso that he cannot fix the date on which this deposit was mde

It {s to be stated the i8 not definite_4n his\X



